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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD:
SUBJECT: Study of Philippines Arrears in Pay Program As It Pertains to -
Philippine Scouts

1. Problem; Whether individuals are emtitled to status under the
dions of Seetion 2 of the Missing Persoms Act for the entire period

1y
graph 1g, Section IV, War Department Plan for Casualty Administration
Upon the Reoccupation of the Philippines (7 Nov 44) and/or Staff Memo~
randum #14 (27 Dec 45), coples attached.~To these two basic policies,
must be also considered the modification developed during the years 1946
Board,

The Adjutant General, and
1947/8785 (17 Nov 475./&5 will be brought cut in the following summary:.-

a. Original determination: General, United States
Army Forces, Western Pacific, 24 Nov 457 that subject individual
was not in a casualty status 1 October 1942 to 22 December 19%4.7

b. The Adjutant Ceneral's redetermination—{Colomel George F.
Herbert) of 30 Jamuary 1946 ing above and
holding S/1 missing in action 7 May 1942 to 30 January 1946, based
on additicnal information (/) recelved from Generals McCaw and

Fellers.—
c. Present determimation: NICS 6 October 1942 to 21 December
19%44. ~
Colonel Anado Martelino, 014 881 <~

a. Original determination: CC, USAF,WESPAC 16 May LG:ﬂmt
5/1 was not in a casualty status 15 Sep 42 1o 27 Mar 45.~

b. As a result of S/I's appeal, the Secretary of the Army's
Personnel Board decided om 17 47-that S/I was in a casualty
status 15 Sep 42 to 27 Mar 45 Dased on early separation from Puppet
Agency, and that S/I suffered more than normal deprivation (Tac
reconmendation to this effect on 9 Apr e

¢. Present determination: NICS 15 Sep 42 to 27 Mar 45.~
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Solonel Rafee] 1, Gaxola, 04477
Original determination: CG, USAF,WESPAC, 16 May 46, that
S/1 was not In a casualty status 16 Sep 42 to 17 May 45,

b. As a result of S/I's appeal, Secretary of the Army's
Pergommel Board d-omed on 26 Mar 47-Ehat S/T -u in a casualty
status during perdod 16 Sep 42 to 17 May 45, based on additional
evidence presented by Colonel Garcia and verbal advice of JAGD.

recommendation to this effect on 21 Feb 47).~

c. Present determination: NICS 6 Jun 42 to 17 May 45.7 Lol
Lieutensnt Golonel Victor Z. Comes, 014 876 ~
Original determination: GG, USAF,WESPAC, 23 Apr 46; that
S/X-Bmtin!us\mwm‘hs for perdod 1 Oct 42 to 19 Jan 45
of the Amw's Persnnml Baud decided on 2 Dec 47~
thats/]m:inneasmlw od 1 Oct 42 to 20 Jan 45+
Reference made to JAG opinion JM‘A 1947, 3785 of 17 Nov 47.7
@. Present determination: NICS 1 Oct 42 to 19 Jan 45.—
Lieutenant Colopel Salvador Reves, 08 614 —
Original determination: CG, USAF,WESPAC, 16 May 4
S/Inaminummltymms d\u‘ingpermd50n42tol9ne044 =

b. As a result of S/I's appeal, of the Army's
Board decided on 1 Mar 48 thatS/1 ns in a cagualty status for
perdod 5 Oct 42 to 19 Dee 44, (TAG recommendatlon to this effect on
12 Feb 48 in view case of Lt. Col. V. Z. Gomez and JAG

gimilar
opinion JAGA 191,7/8785 of 17 Nov 47).
. Present determination: NICS 1 Nov 42 to 19 Dec 44,
WM&M =
Original determinations CG, USAT,WESPAC, 16 May 46, that
s/znsnotmumumysumsluprutoum4./

b. As a remlt of S/1's of the Army's
Board docided on 20 May 48 £hat S/I was in 4 casualty status 19 Apr 42
to 24 May 43 and NICS 25 May 43 to 14 May 45.~ (TAG recommendation to
48, ctomenting on tuot ‘that he lived on his om

thig effect 6 Apr

savings after release from POV camp;—then was paid F150.00 per monmth

W % of Justics, 480,00 bae moth Ny, Dupartaeits of, SobeFioy
Mayor of c:wh‘.e, plug P10.00 per day as

per month:
Ihtiun&l Asanblyun ition also made of mdil‘iua‘bicm of poliecies
since date of original determination based on several appeals to -

2
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o. Present determination: NICS 1 May 42 to 14 May 45.
Lieutenant Colonel Bmmeruel, S, Ceveda, 019 207 <

Original determination: CG, USAF,WESPAC, 16 May t.hnt
s/x-awt.m-emulwmmzzrmuwunacu

mination Phili; s Command 18 Aug4’l/ﬂmt$/1waslﬂ&9
8 Mar 43 to 15 Dec 44.—

b. As a result of S/I's appeal 8 Jan 48, T.he Secretary of the
Am'umnlmdecmudmlﬂml,& it S/I was in a
casualty sta mgpadodsmkjtoﬁhecum
tion to this ;mn, 28 Apr 48,-based on his antagoniem for the
Japenese and valuable ascistance rendered to the guerrillas)—

o. Presemt determination: NICS 13 May 42 to 15 Dec 44, <~ Mo @51 M :

Ldeutenant Colomel Plo O, Caluya, 014 883 ~

. Original deternination: USAFFE, 6 Jun 457 that S/I was
absent frem post of duty during period 1 Dec 42 0 5 Feb 450 TAG
9 Jul 5}% S/1 was not absent from post of duty but NICS
for s period.

. As a result of S/I'seppeal, Seeretary of the Army's Persomnel
Board decided in May 1948 't subject was in a casualty status from
1 Dec 42 to 5 Feb 45~

6. Prosent determinstion: NICS 1 Dec 42 to 5 Feb 45.7

Colonel Juan P, Moran, 014 791 —
tions GG, VSAF,NESPAC, 27 Dec 4% that

Original determina:
S/Inanot:lnluaualtymmfurpeﬂodlmgl.ztoﬁﬂctu
Mpruamﬁnuuo!‘duﬂzon1!eb4égavemtus'umuush1!-‘ebl.6/

b, Redetermination resolved case by date of death om 7 Jan 45~
and foll ‘the practice obtaining at that time (Philippines Command
6 Oct 48)‘And concluded S/I was in a cam&lw status from 8 Dec 41
through presumptive date of death, 1 Feb 46,7

. Presemt determimation: NICS 1 Aug 42 %o 26 Oct 44./”

Major Mlefendro D, Garela, 015 223
Original determination: CG, USAF,WESPAC, 19 Mar 1,6, ‘that
S/II!Sndﬁhamlﬁymﬂn!l%ﬁﬂtozlma“(u&
issued of Death on 21 Mar 46 entire period, and then on
17 Jan 47 wedammdmkofmthshms/xmcsfor
perdod 31 Oct 42 to 21 Dec 44~

3
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b. Mappulhmﬂﬁm(uoﬂhw cate payment to estate
in the amount of $20,538.27 on 30 Jan 47{CAO Claim #065 4245 and
GAO Certificate #1505689): | evidently made on basis of TAG
Report of Death of 21 Mar 46,

¢. Present determination: NICS 31 Oct 42 to 21 Dec 44, —

Original determinations CG, Phuippines Command, 6 Max 48,
thts/lnuma casualty status 8 Dec 41 to 11 Nov 45-while in
Army of the Philippines. No record of recall to active duty as
Philippine Scout in the Regular Army.

b. Adjutant General Records Depository report to Veterans
Administration on 4 Jan 50 that S/I was NICS for period 2 Jul 42 to
4 Jun 44/ Killed in actiom 31 Dee 44 (executed by the Japanese):

¢. Present d ition: In casualty status during period
2 Jul 42 to 4 Jun 44 Based on sickness and material restraint.,

3. Discugsion: Cases are listed in chromological order in which
‘they were redetermined either by The Adjutant Generel or the Secretary
of the Army's Personnel Board, —Phie first case where Washington over-ruled
a determination made by the Field Commander was in the case of Colonel
Pastor Martelino, in which TAG on 30 Jan 46 gave status for entive period.
It is noted that in those cases where TAG made a recommendation to the

G;runhldalreasybemdoeidedbyeiﬂ:ermm's/ms Personnel Board.—
In commection with JAG opinion, JAGA 1947/8785 of 17 Nov 47, case of
Gomez, statement is made that "evidence contained in present file would
subgtantiate an administrative determination that Lieutenant Colonel Gomez
was in a casualty status, as provided in Section 2 of the mentioned act,
during the pcriou in question,” ~Tt is believed that greater credence
should be givcn in original » all other
things also being considered.~ In the case of Lieutenant colmwl Ricardo
Poblete, 015 661;7S/1 made an uppeu 40 S/A's Personnel Board on 9 Jan 48—
for casualty status during the period previously determined NICS
19 Apr 42 to 14 May 45¢7claiming his case was like that of colcmel Rafael
Garcia. G recammended 6 Apr 48 to S/A's Persomnel Board that status
‘heg:lm fm'pe:rind 19 Apr 42 10 24 May 43-6nd NICS for period 25 May 43
toll.lwﬁ /Si.nce mhanmimmnkmbythes/mu Per@u Board
in this plriodﬂunZﬁlthBtoulhyl.}
equally Justiﬂ.ed %0 confirm NCS periods in each of the cases oi‘ Amdo
Martelino; Rafael Garcia, Vietor Z.y(salmar Reyesy Tmmanuel Cepeda;™
mq,mmaujmm Binee the cases are alleged to have
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No attempt was made by TAG or S/A's Persomnel Board to
distingaish betyeen status and non-casualty status before or
after the Poblete ca: ‘that which was consid

case should also be

true in the Poblete
in these other cases..

4. Tt is recommended that the policies outlined in paragraph lg,
Section IV, War Department Plan for Casualty gtration Upon the

Reoccupation of the Philippines (7 Nov 44)-&nd Staff Memorandum 414
(27 Dec 45) e reiterated as existing policies which interpret entitle~
ment to arrears pay under provisions of Section 2 of the Missing
Persons Act. It is not believed that any of the foregoing, except
CGeneral Lim, suffered serious deprivation or material restraint that was
greater than that genmerally suffered by other residents of the
Philippines (Sectim 1V, paragraph le, WD Plan, 7 Nov 44) during the
periods originally determined as non casualty status.—In addition,
there is no evidence to indicate that they actively joined a guerrilla
organization or gciivelv partigipated in the anti-Japanese movement
(Stage Memo #14, 27 Dec 45)-Guring the non casualty status periods in-
volved, —

Inel
1, Oy pavcigSen. TV, Fian 7 Nov 44

2. Cpy Staff Memo Dee 45

3. Cpy JAG opinion nm 1947/8755, 17 Nov 47
414, Eleven statements

Addendum:.

In the case of Gubaton, Federico, 6 739 640, the Chief, Military
Affairs Divisiom, Judge Advocate General's Office, C #3 20 hug 54, held
that, "It is the opinion of this office that a finding of casualty status
after a period of 'no status' under the Act legally may be made only where
the facts and circumstances clearly indicate a resumption of casualty

status (e.x., service ;i’r.h & recognized guerrilla unit, resumption of a
prisoner status;

mw, TAG, 29 my 47 (%o Commanding Ceneral, Philippines-Ryukyus
Command in connection with somewhat similar case orﬂarcin,mmln.
(colml) states that

m Gnrch case, as well as other cases considered
by the Dups.rhenﬁ, are decided on their individual merits and are not
to be

policies.
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with rank mnz ml%o,’merderedwpmceod
Department, Manila, Philippines for duty, par. 34, SO No. 154-0,
W 1 July l920.rAnoe-ptod appointment 2 July 1920,

14 colonel, AUS, 11 Dec 41, Accepted appo:
17 Dee 4. Promoted s AUS, 1 4247
Sy Manuel A, Roxas (PA) advises in letter of

eased
attempted to join the guerrillas on Panay had not been well received.
General Roxas authorized subject to employ agents to keep a watch
on eoastal defenses and mﬂlﬂ'y and gave him about F60,000,00 to
finance these e efforts.Subject was imprisoned in

serviee of Japanese and join the guerrillas at the proper time.
General Roxas believed subject remained in Manila because of
feeling of responsibility to perform aforementioned duties.

d. Iuis A, Fernandez, a friend of Colomel Martelino, in affie
davit of 9 June 1945 States he asked subject why he did not leave
lhnihmdhn-id 't he was closely watched and that he was
needed in Manila,

e, Affidavit of subject's wife, Mrs, Paz L, Martelino,
16 June 1945, states subject escaped from Bataan cn 10 Apz-u 1942 -
and that he remained in hiding with his family in Manila for about
five months. Being umable to escape detection any longer, he
nmsndaredhﬂnhmeaem 19 Sep 42 and was forced to work for
‘the Puppet Government from October 1942 to July 1943, When he
secured release from such service because of i‘eigned sickness.— On
22 Dee 44 he was picked up by the Japanese Military Police, .~
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COLONEL PASTOR MARTELINO, 012 670

RBroblen; Whether subject was entitled to status under provie
lima ofsuﬁma of the Missing Persons Act for the entire period of
‘the Japanese occupation.

2. Iacie:

lino appointed a cadet, United States Military
Aud-w, '.n Po!.nt, 23 July 1918 and graduated on 15 June 1920; —
appointed second lieutenant in Regular Army (Philippine Scouts)
vithnnkn-uz-?ulyl'azo, and ordered to proceed to Philippine
Department, Manila, Philippines for duty, par. 34, SO No. 1540, ~
WD 1 July 1920.'Aoeepted appointment 2 July 1920,

b, At outbreak of war subject was serving as Chief of Staff
ct ‘the 31st Division (Philippine Army) with rank of major.~ Promoted
lieutenant colanel, AUS, 11 Dec 41, Accepted appointment
17 Dee 41, Promoted to colomel, AUS, 1 Apr 42.-

attempted to join the guerrillas om Panay had not been well received.
General Roxas authorized subject to employ agents to keep a watch

on coastal defenses and artillery and gave him about F60,000.00 to
finance these surve: e erfcrts/&nb,jact was imprisomed in

latter part of 1944. Subject stated he was eager to escape from

General Roxas believed subject remained in Manila because of
feeling of 1lity to perform duties,

d. Iuis A, Fernandez, a friend of Colomel Martelino, in affi-
davit of 9 June 1945 States he asked subject why he did not leave
Manila and he said that he was closely watched and that he was
needed in Manila,

e, Affidavit of subject's wife, Mrs. Paz L. Martelino,
A6 June 1945, states suhleo't escaped from Bataan on 10 Apﬂl 1942 -
and that he remained in hid!n‘ﬂthhiaminlhnmforabwt
five months. Being unable to escape detection any longer, he
surrendered to the Japanese on 19 Sep 42 and was forced to work for
the Puppet Government from October 1942 to July 1943, When he
secured release from such service because of feigned sickness. On
22 Dee 44 he was picked up by the Japanese Military Police, .~

o
%
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8. Eduardo Martelino, son of subject individual, states in
affidavit of 7 fugusk 1945 thet he left home (Manila) at the end of
May 1942 and joined a band of good repute in a week's
tm(nmmmz.mnﬁamnylusmjmmmummin

e

. es
hil!lﬁubyl‘“ﬂwﬁtomwmdmtol\my.—'ﬂcﬂd
Dot lmow why his father turned down Colonel Peralta's offer unless

his Manila more importan

b~

h. Affidavit of Maria Martinez, 17 August 1945, guerrilla,
states S/I acoepted position with Puppet Government as Tesult of
indirect coereion on part of Japanese, and that he discussed guer~
rilla activities with her,.~

1. Determination of Commanding General, United States Army
Forces, Pacific, APO 500 dated 12 August 1945 (not signed) and
Gemeral, United S'htau/ Arzmy Forces, Western Pacific,

APO 707 dated
SRADE ERQM 0
lajor 1 Jul 40 11 Dec 41 <
Lieutenant Colonel 11 Dee 41 14pr 42 ~
(accepted 17 Dec 41)
Colonel 1 fpr 42 8 Jan 45 <
STATUS poin 'y ol
Bel 8 Dec 41 8 Apr 42 —
Missing in Action 9 Apr 42 18 Sep 42
of 19 Sep 42 30 Sep 42 —
Not in Casualty Status 1 Oct 42 22 Dee 44 —
Prisoner of War 22 Dec 44 8 Jan 45 ~
(Killed in Action (executed by the Japanese) at Manila on & Jan 45)
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proved, she would therefore receive no pay.

, Brigadier Ceneral E. J. McGaw, Asst, Chief of Staff,
L:,mmamnmuwmmmr.mbm,cuet,
4y Branch, TAGO, protesting determination made by CG, USAFPAC

USA,VESPAC) denying pay end allowences for perlod
1on42toamuinoueors/1,h:u'mmtu1u—te.
General McCGaw believes reconmendations made in this case were based

s

on Department Plan for Casual -
‘tion Upon Reoscupation of the Philippines (7 Nov 44), and adds that
the case of Pio Q. Caluya eould be used as a
guide in this case. argument was that since suhjeet lost his
life, a move liberal application of WD policy should be mades Also
further points: 1. Accepted employment at insistence of Jorge
Vargas; 2. mm(m)mmm(gumuh) state=
ments S/I engaged in rn.upnnue and reporting information

tonmﬂlu;'j. resigned Japanese employment as soon &s he
could; 4. Suffered torture and death without acceding to Japanese
demands

. —
1. Memo for of Colonel Herbert, Chief, Casualty Branch,
Brigadier General Bomner Fellers

s gtaff: Ceneral Fellers advised that General
mm@; ithetic with case of Martelino and in favor
dmbﬂﬂuhm/cc lonel Herbert advised of letter
from General MoGaw and his answer of 4 Jan 46 that favorable action
'wu\mdwmhm the WD Board on statements made by

ition made by wm,m,”i’m&éiﬁ
Generals MoGa

u'hllt sh conelusively the fact that S/I was killed in
(executed by the Japanese) on 8 January 1945 in Manila, Hﬂlmm) “H

n. TAG advised CG, USAF,WESPAC on 30 Jan 46 of foregoing.
Hﬂw-dﬂlﬁ”lmAGnddnmlM'MGl’ablﬁ. General
Fellers similarly advised on 11 Feb 4.7

0. ©CG, USAF,WESPAC on 27 Feb 46 requested TAG to furnish copy
of red emdnﬂimot”hnl.blnduncfaddmemmuheﬂby

Cenerals McCaw and Fellers, TAG 9;‘10!
30 Jen 46 to CG, USAF,WESPAC on 22 Mar 46.

3
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D. On 5 Feb 46 Ceneral McGew forwarded four affidavits to
Colcnel Herbert, Chief, Casualty Branch, TAGO for consideration in
connection with the ease of subject individual., Casualty Branch,
TAGO receipt of i on 27 Feb 46, stated that
Ceneral McGaw was advised of redetermination made in this case on
6 Feb 46 and that inclosures would be filed with subject individual's

to support the determination already made.

Inclosure 1: Affidavit of Esteban de Leon, 18 Jan 46, that S/I
was forced to work for Puppet Government.

Inclogure 23 of 30 Oct 45, re=
stating
3: of Bayhan, 31 Jan 46, general
of USAFFE guerrilla Avitd
Inclosure 4: Affidavit of subject's brother, Lieutenant .onel
Amado telino,

q. Radio from AFWESPAC (STYER) to WASH (SMITH) 12 Nov 45,
policy: Individual NICS from date he accepts nppoinh:ent or enters
into service comtrolled by Je or Puppet
mﬂumwmmnmwmdemmmms ser=
vice of recognized guerrilla unit.-” Exception for employment under
Japanese agencies entered into at direction of rec /o@ized guerrilla
leaders or officer of AUS of recognized loyalty.

r, Letter (Gen) Bommer Fellers, Veteran Divisiom, Re'publim
National Conmittee, Washington, D. C. 1 June 1950, to General Omar

8. Letter, TAG to Administrator of Veterans Affairs, Washington
25, D. C., 14 June 1950, inclosing official statement of service
mdnwpyofmiﬁsndwtimotshmdatedalhv”
prepared by Headquarters, USAF,WESPAC.

4, In the case of Gubatem, Fedmco, 6 739 640, the Chief,
Military Affairs Division, Judge Ad te General's Office, C #3
20 Aug 54, held that, "It is the upinim of this office that a
finding of casualty status after a period of 'no status' under the
Act legally may be made only whera the facts and circumstances
elearly indicate a resumption of casualty status (e.g., lez-v!.ue/
with a W guerrilla unit, resumption of a prisoner of war
status).”
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'COLONEL PASTOR MARTELINO
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determination ca, USAF,WESPAC 24 Nov 45 7

3. Discussion: Original
held S/I not in a casualty s nmmrpcrindl 42 %o 22 Dee 44, ~
Letter of widow to Gemeral MacArthur 15 Aug 45 ing husband's

loyalty being challenged and her consequent loss of pay. Letter, General
Casualty Branch,

MeCGaw o Colanel iy
made by USAF, mrlhsmdotcolml Herbert 5 Jan 46, phone
call Gemeral Fellers on Ceneral MacArthur's staff advising Gemeral
MacArtiur's interest in favor of full bemefits for widow,Redetermina-
tion made by Casualty Bramch, TAGO mnmmmalituem
-mm(sn«u 30 Jan on evidence of General McCa

and General Fellers and Mﬂmmofeﬂdmoenhdttedwm,m/
On 1 Jun 50 General Fellers, Veterans Division, Republiun National Come-
mittee, Washington, D, C. protested to Generel Omar Bradley's aide regard-

make full

Letter, TAG, irs,
D. C. inclosing official sta }ent of service and copy of USAF,'ESPM
determination of 24 Nov 45.

While he evidently helped guerrilla units and individuals, there is
norewrdto msuu unthsamve:ly Joined a guerrilla force or actively
in the unti].dsteo!'upture,
2znecu../n:m no evi, or material
regtraint during the period ﬂzhzlbuﬂvhuhmldbemuter
than that generally suffered..

by the Japanese 5 muippms)/ Lieutenant .
Galang records subject's that he wa: under no
utnubythehpnnue/niamamtnmthenmdthntﬂmua
McGaw and Fellers furnished any more evidence than wa. snh-eudyotreuord/

m.mwuw,mmmmudnmzmuzt,mw

4. In the event a determination would be made at the present time —
based on the above facts, his status would be substantially as follows:

Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 - 8 Apr 42 (on Bataan) -~

Missing in Action 9 Mpr 42 - 5 Oct 42 (date prior to cath -~
certificate)

Nﬂti.noaamlwmtua 6 Oct 42 = 21 Dec 44~

Prisoner of 22 Dec 44 = 8 Jan 45 (date of death)

m.gtinmshm 9 Jan 45 = 24 Nov 45 a-wofv&r,nsm/

See. 2, PL
Phﬂ.‘lpp

PL 490)
ed in mim (executed by the Japanese) on & Jm 45 at )hn:lh,/

5
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COLONEL AMADO MARTELINO, 014 881

1. Problem: Whether subject was entitled to status under provi-
sions of Seetion 2 of the Missing Persons Act for the emtire period of

the Japanese occupation.
2. [Hacis:

a. Appointed second lieutenant in the Regular Army

Seouts), Philippine Department,
Letter WD, TAGO 18 Nov 21,

b. At outbreak of war subject was attached to 41st Field <
Arunery, 41st Division (PA)4 Commanding
Erigadier General V.

major under

¢. Subject states in affidavit dated 6 Mar 46 that he escaped
from Bataan on 10 Apr 42-With his older brother, Colomel Pastor
Martelino, They proceeded to Manila to join their families and
were in hidj.u until Japanese orfur of ammesty in September 1942.”
in Bureau of Commerce, a Puppet

Manila, with rank from 1 Nov 21,
Accepted appo!.nhunt on 21 Nov 21, —

Officer with rank of

In

Government
mkdtor!nmmrufomzmm
hnlmlhnﬂahjohmmﬂluutinlyinﬂmmmm. %

He quit this service on 31 Dec 43.” Subsequmtly
e Company until December 1944, when

Finally arri
force (B&HP—HI.) and joimd this organization on 28 Mar 45.
d. Affidavit Major Juan F. Nakpil dated 26 Jul 45 states it

was doubtful Colonel Martelino was forced to work for the Puppet
Government, sinee the Japanese did not force anyone to work for the
Puppet Government.

e. In affidavit of Major Antomnio V, Sayson, of 26 Jul 45, he
Puppet Covernment.

of Colonel

stated S/I was foreed to work for the

stated that what he meant was that every physically able man should
find employment, -~

Affidavit of Luls A, Fernandes dated 26 Jul 43 Gtating S/1
vity and was forced to work in the Puppet

£.
engaged in guerrilla acti
later advised his information based solely on inference

(auln:rntim with 8/I).

Determination United States Army Forces, Western Pacific,
APO 707 dated 16 May 19463

Missing in Action
No Casualty Status

1Dec 41 - 7 Dec 41
8 Dec 41 - BAprAZ;
9 Apr 42 = 9 hpr 42
10 Apr 42 = 14 Sep 42 >
15 Sep 42 = 27 Mar 43

N
vk



DECLASSIFIED
Authority, 036
COLONEL AMADO MARTELINO 5
014 881
h. On 17 Dee 46 S/I forwarded an appeal letter for reconsider-
ation of his non easualty status to The Adjutant General while he
was at Fitzsimmons Gemeral Hospital, Denver, Colorado awaiting
of Army Board for =

1. TAG forwarded letter of S/I on 3 Feb 47 to Philippines- -
Command for recommendation.

J. Colonel Morris H. Marcus, 2nd Indorsement, Headquarters,
Command dated 12 Mar 47, recommended that
request be not favorably acted upen since his activities during
non easualty status period camnot be considered as contributing
materially to the and _endured
s shared in varying degrees by other loyal Filipinos.

k. TAG Comment #1 o Divector, Per. & Adm. Div., WDGS recom=
nmd.ﬂnuulvmmfnrpeﬂ.odl5$tpl.2w27lht45bneedm
cases of Colonel Pastor Martelino (USAF.WESPAC determination NICS
10“42-22M42&Mnmm§m303m46th&t5/11n
casualty status for full period of time) and Colonel Rafael L.
Gareia Surchqof'&r'akrsmdmhmble consideration
an 26 Mar 47 of his appeal)”

1. Memorandum from Divector of Pers. & Adm. dated 12 Apr 47
Board in

to of War's

of TAG to over-rule decisions of AFWESPAC and Philippines-Ryukyus -~
m, of of Var's Board

17 Apr 47 that S/I in casualty status 13 Sep 42 %o 27 Mar 43. ~

n. Redetermination Philippines~Ryukyus Command, APO 707 dated
12 Aug 47 (in compliance with 2 m above): -

Du 1Dec 41 - 7 Dec 41 -
Bel 8 Dec 41 = 8 Apr 42
Prisoner of War 9 Apr 42 = 9 Apr 427
Missing in Action 10 Apr 42 - 27 Mar 45 7

1st Indorsement, General Moore, commanding Philippines-
Ryukyus Commend, dated 31 May 47 appealing action taken by Secretary
of War's Persomnel Board om 17 Apr 47.€nd recumdy action of

of VWar's Board be 1 d

o.

p. Secretary of War's Personnel Board on 23 Jul 47 Sahered to
1ts former aetion of 17 Apr 47-based on subject's early separation
from puppet agency, and that subject suffered more than normal
deprivation; also stated that basic policy of CG, FEC and CG, -
AFWESPAC not circumvented by this action.
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COLONEL AMADO MARTELINO
0, sa1

q. Subject relieved mn active duw 31 May 47 ﬁ a mlmel
at Fi General » Denver, Reason
Retired, par. 23, SO 63, W, dlhd an lhr 47,

Discusglon: Original d ion of ,WESPAGlGllyI.G
hnldS/ImNIﬂSMUSepl.ztowmw /1 appealed his non
casualty status Varia Peraganel Roard held on 17 hpr 477
mt-uh_im'ni.nauamw-hw&mlisapl.ztoz'llhrl.if

Command had that appeal be
m butmund orPers & Adm, had
111 | ppines<Ryukyus
Command. emam;omuormmnmyw nppeeled decision made
by /flu-'u Board and action be taken to
of War's 1 Board on 23 Jul 47-adhered to

action prcviuuhy ‘taken, based on early separation from puppet agem:y,

an insurence company,
uun 2 of the luaaing Persons Act, as
active urviu. Cozmol Marcus remarks in 2nd Indorsement dated
suffer any more serious deprivation than was
oﬂ.rr :I.ayll
lbm

EE

pinos, and that he jo a guerrille organi-
(38 i 450,

8 in 1st Indorsement, 5 Jan 47 to TAG that the
tu-y of War's Persommel Board will result in
United Siltal CGovernment's paying arrears in pay to this officer for
a period when he was in the employ of the Japanese Puppet Philippine
Government, and recelving a salary from that government. Gemeral Moore
further states subject was not forced to accept a position with the
Puppet Government, since a review of hundreds of similar cases fails to
reveal that the Japanese seldom, if ever, carried out any real or implied
thrutafthilmmemdndﬂluprootthntuwymmedhimtoquit
on 31 Dec 43 on the excuse of illness, even though he took employment
immediately afterward as a life insurance and real estate agemt. _—

While subject evidently helped guerrilla units and individuals,
there is no record which would minte tha.t hs nctiu],y Joined a guer-
rilla force or actively until
28 Mar 1.5 'hen he Jdmﬂ Colonel Volaknnn'u guerrillas, There is no

during

‘the period
US=p42'ba27lbrk5/

£
g
E
§
.s
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4« In the event a determination would be made a:
hledonthelbae!h«ta,hilctntuvnﬂ.dbemb;hnﬂﬂlyuoﬂ

held in determination of 16 May 463

Duty

Beleaguered
Prisoner of Var
Missing in Aetion
No Casualty Status

L1

Romx

41
41
42
42

g\oal-‘
qEEE

E

DECLASSIFIED
Authority_a)

% the present time
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1. Problems Whether subject was entitled to status under provie
musmmznmm«mgmmutm-themcmpumor
‘the Japanese occupation.

2. Iagtss

a. Subject individual was a cadet at the United States Military
Academy from 1912 to 1916.~ Appointed second lieutenant, Infantry on
13 June 1916.

D. At the outbreak of war, subject was detailed as District
Commander, 4th Military Distriet (Philippi.ne Army) under General
Vlldu,ﬁ'mlehh&tojolhym( se Quartermaster C.0.,
Passi, Iloilo under General Christie,—

e Amﬁv;ltofs/l dated 18 May 45 States that when the

8
gE
E

Eﬁg
g
&
i
5
g
g
8
8
gsl
5
g

Sep 42.—

Organized guerrilla uni: Manila, and Tayabas,—Clerk
.thn-m1ssepwaoom1.zvch1e:,mcmm Division,

of Commerce and Industries 1 Nov 42 to 30 Sep 43; Assistant
m office Food IOet u to JI)Aug [T
wmmwmmmw ' Arny) —
1 Sep 44 to 8 Oct 44.— Reported to Ammmrmzmmnma
in Marinduque 3 Jan 45 (4 Jan 45 to 15 May 45).—

d. Loyalty Status, letter Command: lﬁgunl United States Army
Forces, “ﬂmmiﬂ,nljﬁy%hsfl ing subject remained
loyal to the United States period from time tmxrmmiar
tothehp-uu(nbmtlésopkz wmtm he returned to

tary sontrol ‘the American forces WmlbmtjllnL’/

tion of CG, USAF, , APO 707 GF 16 May 461~

"and tuot/x ”uwur(ﬁwothﬂwmtini\m)
18 May 45 (date of return o military control:—

GRADE iy n

Lieutenant Colonel 1 Dee 41 31 Dec 44—
Colomel

G'ld

1 Jan 45 17 May 45—
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COLONEL RAFAET, L, GARCIA
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SIATUS IRQy 0
Duty 1 Dec 41 7 Dec 41 —
Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 6 May 42
Missing in Action 7 May 42 1 Sep 42—
Priscner of War 15 Sep 42 15 Sep 42—
NICS: Employed by Japanese Puppet
Covernment 16 Sep 42 31 Aug 44—
NIOS: Sec. IV, par. 1g, WD Plan 1 Sep 44 17 May 45 —
£ Ammgsﬂ,ug:z.s,{mamum, AFWESPAC
Teque on of gtatus for period 1 De¢ 41 to
1vﬁm and of paroles”
Jul 46 advising S/I his a

8. Letter CG, USAFWESPAC, 24 \ppeal
for redetermination of his casualty status not favorably considered, —

h. Appeal letter of S/I, 24 Sep 465 addressed to TAG thru
chamnels requesting casualty status for three periods: (1) 16 Sep 42
tonhw%(-wlwedbyhmwmetaemng (2) 1 Sep 42 to
2 Jan 45 (date left t to date liberated)-amd (3) 3 Jan 45
%o 17 May 45 (date of liberation to date to military eom
He claims POW status for the
ma’

borrowed m}m.w) and that he eontinuous underground
activities” 23 inclosures added to subject's basic commnication: —

Gmmte&aymﬂths/xmﬂmyesmpednmm
30 May 42 rather than surrender.~

4 Wnﬁ information re alleged guerrilla activity while
in Manila.

7lfﬂnmmkofmmm‘miﬂtymmummmqu,
that request was made for arms but that they were never received, .—

3rd Indorsement of CG, usu,n.smun«/.swmmume
‘that none of the affidavits contain material evidemce to support his
claim that he was POW for emtire period of the oceupation, Neither
do they indicate he was
Mgumﬁiutoindiahmthlamlmtﬂthmhme
Puppet CGovermmert was other than voluntary,—War Department Plan for
Casualty Upon of the Philippines
(Sec. IV, par. mmsurruuommdumufmmsmm./
USAF,WESPAC attached 21 inclosures bringing out the following datas —
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Counter Intelligence Corps Investigation of S/I 15
37 official fhvzug 2 2

a 03 1y given
aid, wmmmmmmmumumormem
mmwofthmtedsummwmcrthe
Philippines,~

On 15 Sep 42 S/I went to see Vargas, then head of the Exec.
Commission (an old friemd of Garcia's), uE:‘;g for advice about
with the Je largas made ange

ments (CIC Inves, 8 Feb 45).

mmmmotumams/x, Colonels Poblete, Mara,
Alba and Alo.jlny Garcia under caption "Ex~USAFFE Offigers
Collaborate. "

Statement of Philippine Exec. Commission 11 Mar 43 to all lead
ers, asking them to surrender and they ven
your freedom,” "The former members of the USAFFE who are now with
us are Colonel Rafael Carcia of Magpog", ete. 'These officers are

from I Section, >
ting that S/I sold his house at 2885 Taft Avemue to
Mrs. Valmoeema for 150,000 pesos on 1 Oct 43.—

clﬂm&Pub‘5t!ﬁt$/1rseaivedsu1nryof’210.00&month
while with the Bureau of Commerce and Industry, —

8
g
&

C/N from Imvestigation Section to Legal Sectiom, AFWESPAC,
27 Dee 45 discloses that subject received 2,168.32 pesos on 19 Oct 42—
in a check from the Phili; Refining Company(signed by H. Miyajima,
Mitsui Buasan Kaisha, Lt,)s Colomel Peralta (PA), Lieutenant Colomel
Williem {15} and Mo Jor 5. T. Untulon (Ph) state Lo the
best of the: S/I wms amount of

a o
mmu‘d&:otammlmmforunmmxshndwhich
has not been accounted for. —

Colonel Peralta's wire to General MacArthur, 16 Jan 45, request-
ing S/1 be investigated, —

-~
Manila Trlhm‘)!‘ 11 Oct 42: "The 1ist of soldiers given full
amesty follows:
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Colomelg

1. Gerets, mfsel L 7
2. Martelino, Pastor
3. Moren, Jun
Zdeutenant Colanela =
4o Martelino, Amdo

Affidavit of Lal , of Magpag, .Ih:‘ilﬂuque,/mtee
in latber part of I gave a message in Magpag schoolhouse
stating that he had to the Je and he req
the ummmnmmumtwwmmu
restored to peace and order, —

Aff1davis of Anacleto M. lauresta of Magpag, 5 Teb 45, %o the
effect.

Af£idavit of Manano M. Iaymudmtmiovﬂhméwgpu,
14 Jan 45, stating that in early part of 1943-Japanese
corps of about men came to their city, one of whom was Colonel
Rafael Garcia. emnnspeechesadvishgmthemmm
1 to the Je in order to maintain

s . Gare:
MwhthMsahwmeumiB/
hdlls should return to their homes cultivate their ficlds, and
that he was referring to eivilianas statement may have
been niseonstrued by some that he was reforing to guerriiles s ;

CIC statement of Mr. Nipamiceno 8 Fob 45,/!‘119 479-135./1(!1
private eonversation with 5/1, Colonel Garcia said that sinee he,
f the Philippine s bhad seen fit to surrender to the
Ja Was no reason the should not d
\pan se, }n-u s why guerrillas lo

A
CIC statement of 8 Feb 45, File 479-135, interview with Colonel 4
Careia, Apparent to S/I he was n accomplishing anything for \
Hupimsnurbuluulw, that what he was doing was \
umtmlhtorbmﬁtdhmuo./ﬂeammhnelmthe {h
Japanese were eivilians to leave Manila,Te was asked
why be did not leave his b._-He stated that he had o contime
buﬁuseof}lm. ﬂm]ymtolhmg,lﬁrhduquem
6 Oct 44.

CIC statement 8 Feb 45, File 479-135; Captain Teeson of &
guerrilla unit approached Colonel Garela in Ostober 1944 for help —



sﬂnammutotmmeormm%mebymz,m

cxcalflet., P?.,Dﬂmfrml."l’an 5 %o 8 May 45-Tor investigation

of eged Japanese emp During perlod9lhy45tol7hy
.Zﬂmetedtommat

1. On 31 Dec 46, S/I,%iow in Washingten, D. C., sent letter to
Chief, Casualty Branch, TAGO, reiterating information previously
furnished in letter of 24 Sep 46, But stating that he should have

for sinee the

of
hummmummuﬂmeomeeummmm
and.!.s.mmydndshhsmtbemtmpmodafthe

c %o Dir, Pﬂ}&ﬂdﬂ. Div., WDGS attache
ms/x'-nppaumwotas-pl.é.mmmAmm ca,
USAF, WESPAC 16 liay 46-that &/1 vas
MGSléSspIéto17lly“/mmmColnm&Nhhlasnchh
mmmhmmuwmilumbymhmm
nmtmmmm,mmﬂmhsrmwﬂuthe

to the movenent this time,~
Recommendation made that lmmlum!wﬂw,mm be reviewed
and their affirmed or di g -

k, mcnmmm,mmcﬁam
21 Fob 4F semt %o Dir, Pera, & Adn, Div, WGS with oame dssd, ney
resomending that 1t be redeternined 5/1 in a camualty state)



DECLASSIFIED _
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mmawlku/ﬂuotmrlthhum-'&thcma
Martelino and Juan S, Moran (both executed

of Colonel
by the Japanese).”

C #2 %o .ﬁnh-n motm'smamlmzdnm
D/PAGML’I ﬁumththwﬁolml Martelino

decision of AFWESPAC determined Colonel
)hrte_‘u.no s Ln a casualty sta ‘though the eases of Carcia
and Martelino are very similar,~Tt is ballned decision to over~rule
ammwmmmmmm.ppomm W‘WM
casualty status, i.e., the Seeretary of War.:
3. O f1t0 TG toom D/F%A, WS, 27 Mz 47 Tnviting attention
o ‘the Director of Persomnel and Administration dated
detemimtiun was made by tbe Seeretary of War's

by Colonel Garcia and verbal advice from JACO. G to notify
Colonel Garcia and notify CG, Philippines-Ryulyus Command of deter=-
mination of Searctary of Werts Persomnel Board.~

i USAF,VESPAC letter of 1BMay Léévised /1 he
1

3.
was considered contimuous! out Japanese occupatdon.
Original affidavit otyhy fakes no mention of serious deprivation
arnt@iurenmm S/1 makes mention of orgenizing guerrilla units
Marinduque and —Original determination, USAF,WESPAC

addressed to CG, AFWESPAC W wtion of casualiy
aumm-pmaalnecu.gomwu. m,DSAF,lESPAGZI, 46/

to §/I advising his appeal
Amllettex'ofS/lOt?ASep%ruﬁreasedtomﬂn'uuhnmelsapm

Tayabas.
ﬁg&hms‘rmmamﬂwmmlés&p&ml?l&yﬁ/w
redeterminai

requesting reconsideration of casualty status, stating he was POW for
pciod16ﬂ42t017lhvl.5 nleghcsarimmdemnﬂmanﬂm\etm
restraint,37d Indorsement, gmc 1 Dec 4¢ %o TAG forwarding
comunication of 21. Sep 46; advising that nome of the affi-

S/1's basic c
davits d with 5/T's lebter contain material evidence to support his
e CG, W,mP::ﬂi;nllo‘ed Co\m‘tﬁ‘ Intelligence Corps ﬂl‘mﬂ!

elaim.
» TAG undated, 1946, to
Dir. d i mv.,wD&'S _.baeio
and ‘vrl{h ing action taken by AFWESPAC be
d 3 C #1 evidently not formrded do intended
fcrcllof21Feb47gmto@eefﬂnemmmmdingrsdetemimum
for ecasualty status Sﬂpl,Ztcl’llhvainofﬂqutﬂﬁs
and Colonel Juan S, Moren (both

cneu:ndtht ofcelmell’ls
)Aa;lrmn/m, WDGS to TAG, 27nn-47,
%o Dir. of Pers, & Adm, Div. fram —



DECLASSIFIED
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War's dated 26 Mar 47, on
was made tha s/xmm-umwmmmmpu—md 16 Sep 42 to
17 May 45, evidence presented Colonel Garcia and

}m. o Colonel Garcia and CG, Philippines-

is given to in affidavit

of 18 My 45,/hich nakes no mentiom of sericus deprivation or material
TAG, 29 Mar 47 to ines=

1t 4
Martelino and Colonel Juan &, loran, both of whom were executed by
‘the Japanese on 8 Jan 45and 7 Jau 1.5, reapectivaly/ﬁ is true that
there is a similarity in that all tiree worked for the B
T

Pastor Martelino and Mo m,butmtfar&rcm. % is not
/%:-unvantos/x for the entire period of the Japanese
oeoupnﬁm.

i subsequent to his arrival home about the middie of
June 1942, “About 15 Sep 42 surrendered to the Jaj se and subse=
ently worked for the J¢ Puppet

with the J with his in

in his o the and that he saw no
Teason wiyy the guerrillas should nob do likewise.—Colonel Peralte atates
that Marindugue was under his (64h Military District) and ﬂut;ca he

command
had a Major Sefronjo Untulon (Inf) PA, in charge of guerrilia activi:
in the Island. It would appear ihat not all records are present, since
loyalty report is not in records received from Washingbon.” Tt may be
‘that this report, because of CIC Investigation, was classified. —

nmﬂmemmuutiw;ondugum foree or that
he actively par dnr‘.m(theoompa-
tion, ~There is no evi
mmmﬁm&puwmetmmmmmt
generally suffered by other residents of the Philippines.—




DECLASSIFIED
Authority 036
COLONEL RAFAEL L, GARCIA
O4 477

4. In the event a determination would be made at the present time
based on the above facts, his status would be substantially as follows:

STATUS ERQM 0

Duty 1 Dee 41 7 Dee 41
Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 5 May 42
Missing in Action 6 May 42 5 Jun 42
No Casualty Status 6 Jun 42 17 May 45

(Returned to military control 18 May 45).



DECLASSIFIED
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LIEUTENANT COLONEL VICTOR 2. GOMEZ, 014 876 7

1. Problem: Whether subject was entitled to status under the
provisions of Sectiom 2 of the Missing Persons mmmn@mm

Appointed second 1ieutenant, Regular Army ( Seouts)
iomknullavzl,lmm,ln, lﬂllava"ammzlllovzl.
for duty with the Philippine Department, Manila, Philippines,

b. Atthuxmot-r,llb.! individual
mofthm Artiliery, qmmﬂ-m(lugwdmw)
Tuzon, Philippines.
¢. Promoted to lieutenant colomel (Temp. AUS) par. 2, SO #10,~
Headquarters, USFIP, 1 Apr 42.
d. Affidavit of S/I dated 20 Jan 45-8tates he surrendered to

‘the Japanese on Bataan 11 Apr 42 was released from Camp Dau on
1 Oct 42 %o return to his home in Manila,In Manila he joined staff

o
7 Oct 42/6nd was with this organization until 10 Aug 43, When he Ws
trensferred to Bureau

of Public Welfare.~ Resigned fram this 30 Sep 43.°
4

Then returned to civilian life in Manila and Baguio, -
mwnummt.mm,MMmzome/ibmnno-

e, Determination of Gt-ndﬁ.l:gml, United States Army Forces,
l-mmm,m'm,z;mr (grades and status from 30 Nov 41

(Int-othnra-m full)—to 20 Jan 45-(date of return to mili-

tary comtrol) ):

SRADE EROM )

Majar 1 Deo 41 3 0ot 447

Lieutenant Colonel 1 Nov 44 19 Jan 45 ©

SIATUS ROy 0

Duty 1 Dee 41 7 Dee 41
8 Dec 41 10 Apr 42

Priscner of War 11 Apr 42 30 Sep 42-

NICS (See. IV, par. 1lg, WD Plan, 1 Oct 42 6 Oct 42

NICS (employed by Puppet Gov't. 7 Oct 42 30 Sep 43 —

NICS (Sec. IV, par. lg, WD Plan) 1 Oct 43 19 Jan 45



DECLASSIFIED |
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LIEUTENANT 3
ot e COLONEL VICTOR Z, GOMEZ

f. Loyalty status, letter CG, USAF,WESPAC 13 May 46 stating
§/1 continuously loyal to the United States throughout period
11 Apr 42 to 20 Jan 45, -

g Amllnmorsﬂmhmm
19 Aug 47 requesting reconsideration of casualty status for period
1'0ct 42 o 19 Jan 45, based on the following: (1) He was compelled
1o serve in the Goverrment; (2) He was deprived of reasonable
of reporting periodi

petm!. ‘belongings, ehold goods,
-nd (5) He actively Miuip-tad in the -nu-.hp-naae mvuwm‘.
to material aid and
ldme) o

Twenty-six (26) inelosures attached to appeal letber, twenty=
two (22) of which are affidavits: ~

2 affiants refer to his undoubted loyalty.

5mﬂﬁm%wofmmmnlaofme-
h:ldudpmml;ooda

3 affiants speak of his prisomer of war status, —

1 affiant (aam) tells of his treatment for 6 months for ear
m:bhi.nl

eru]lteuﬁﬂ.lﬂm his employment with Covern=
nmthp:l.wua Training Institute and Bureau of Public Welfare.

affiants refer to his listening to short wave broadeasts and-

tnlk-'!.th Colonel Moran (his brother-in-law) about guerrilla
activities.

h. 1st Indorsement, CG, PC to TAG 23 Aug 47 forwarding basic
mﬁmoﬁl?lnglﬂtoﬂﬂmr appropriate action,” In view
of action taken by Secretary of War's Army Persannel Board in cases

of Colonel Rafael L, Gareia, Colonel Amado m@,’mm«i
‘this case be referred to Board for consideration,

1. umﬁ,mwc«, PC, 5 Dec’ 47 mv!.fd.ng attention
to ittached finding of Armmy Persommel Board, 2 Dec 47, that S/I was

in a casualty tumr!.wﬂnpndcdlm:tztozo Jan 45-and
entitled to benefits under Section 2 of the Missing Persons Act. -
Reference also mde to JAG opinion JACA 1947/8785 made in this case:—

"This office, while recognizing that a soldier who returns to
his home, resumes his normal mode of life as a civilian, and does
not participate in resistance to the enemy, can in no way be said
to be 'missing, missing in action, interned in a neutral country,

2



DECLASSIFIED ‘
Authority_n) 7> §¢36

LIEUTENANT COLONEL VICTOR Z. COMEZ
014 87

£, Loyalty status, lebter CG, USAF,WESPAC 13 May 46 stating
S/1 continuocusly loyal to the United States throughout period
11 Apr 42 to 20 Jan 45.

g ppulxnvnors/xmatommmmm,
19 Aug 47 requesting reconsideration of casualty sta
1M42w19m45/5u-dmmmmu (1) Hons eqpcued
to serve in (2) He was
freedom of action (necessity of reporting periodically h:la ‘where=
nmt-)z (J) He vas unable %o find means of nvd.ihood e(mpatihle
status ( for ter part
of 1%5), (4) His fanily suffered serious deprivat!.m (necussiw l;t
»

n!.‘umgpcrml
r‘ll(’ Be::unh.-. in the anti=-Je
advice).

Twenty-six (26) inelosures Atmnhed to appeal letber, twenty-
two (22) of which are affidavits:

2 affiants refer to his undoubted loyalty.,
5;Hinhufa-mhuyn—mﬂngofmndsandnleo£hmse-

hold end personal
affiants speak of t prisoner of war status.
1 affiant (doctor) tells of his treatment for 6 months for ear
truuhl.inlw-/

affiants refer to his listening to short wave broadcasts and-
+talks with Colomel Moran (his brother-in-law) about guerrilla —
activities,

h. 1st Indorsement, ,mwmz;m:. forwarding bas:
oc-niuticnotl‘)mgb’lh appropriate actions” I.nv:la'
of action take mdm'-mmmmmu

Amado recamended

1. 2nd Indorsement, TAG to CG, PC, 5 Dec'47 inviting attention
w;tmmmuzormmum.znum‘mtsﬂ--

mmdwmnummzwmm-mmmsmv
Reference also made to JAG opinion JACA 1947/8785 made in this case:—

'"mu office, while recognizing that a soldier who returns to
resumes his normal mode of life as a civilian, and does
mtprmm-umm;m%sm, ean in no way be said
to be 'missing, missing in action, interned in a neutral country,

2
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‘the
mmmmmm act 7 Mar 1942, 56
Stat. ﬁ"v“l&r—fﬂﬁ (act 1 Jul 1944, 58 it 79;50!1.5.0.
Aw. . et seq, ceueqmuy 't is considered

"the evidence contained in the present file would substantie

‘that

m Colomel
Muhnmltymm,ummhumimzarm/
mentioned act, during the periods

here in question,

J. Redetermination of OC, Philippines-Ryukyus Command, 13 Feb 481~

SRADE ERQM 0

Major 1 Dee 41 31 Mar 42 -

Ideutenant Colonel 1 Apr 42 19 Jan 45 ~

SIATUS EROM 0

Duty 1 Dec 41 7 Dee 41 ~

Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 10 Apr 42 7

Prisoner of War 1 Apr 42 30 Sep 42

Missing in Action 1 Oct 42 19 Jan 457

k. m:muuyApyﬁormmmmmm
Philippines while in a retired status (Colomel, USA Retired (Arty.) )

1. Letter, TAG, 29 May 47 %o Commanding Gemeral, Philippines=
Ryulyus Command in umutn-mnmmm of Garcia,

Rafael L. (Colonel) mﬁlﬁtmmh“,unﬂu
cases consldered by the War

,mdnuuad their indivie
muﬂummmwu ag amending
policies. —

thZ)JIn“

considered active Iﬂti-.hpunu activity until 20 Jan 45.-0n 19 Aug 47
S/1 appealed his casualty status during the period 1

Dlscussion: Original det USAF,WESPAC, 23 Apr 46,
:-us/:mmu-mvmm far Se auout/.ztols.rmu./
Original affidavi: -
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thus and allowance:
preseribed under the Missing Persoms Act (act 7 Mar 1942, 56
Stat. 143), as amended (act 1 Jul 1944, 58 Sh.679,50|7.5.0.
App., Sup. V, 1001, et seq). Comsequently, it is comsidered
mmm-mmmmﬁmm e would substanti-
b

ate an !
Mum-mwmm,.smmdmuMmznrm/
mentioned act, during the periods here in question.™
Je of CC, Phi Ryukyus Command, 13 Feb 48:
SRADE BN el
Major 1 Dee 41 31 Mar 42 -
Lieutenant Colonel 1 Apr 42 19 Jan 45 <
SIATUS EROM 0
1 Dec 41 7 Dee 41
ered 8 Dec 41 10 Apr 42 7
Prisoner of War 1 Apr 42 30 Sep 42 7
Missing in Action 1 0ot 42 19 Jan 457
ko s:h}utueﬂiAwﬁuf incma nasopharynx in the <
while in a retired sta (M,BSAMM(W))/
1. Letter, TAG, 29 May 47%0 Phi:
Wuc_mhmﬁmvﬁhmtmmofmh,
Rafael L. (Colonel) states that the Carcia case, as well as other
cages congidered by the mw,mmwmmmim
dual merits and are not to be
policies, -~
Digcussion: Original determination, USAF,WESPAC, 23 Apr 46,
h].ds/lwtlnmwuﬁ fm)& od 1 Oct 42 to 19 Jan 45,
affidavit dated 20 Jan 45701 makes no mention of duress,
ous material or that which could be
active anti mnzo:m 45.-0n 19 Mg 47

m-wdmmwmwmmml 42 to 19 Jan 45
in letter addressed to TAG thru PHIIRYCOM, on serious deprivation,—
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material restraint, sickness and active participation in anti-Japanese

activity, Twenty~two (22) affiants make similar statements in inclosures

to appeal letter, 1st Indorsement, PC to TAG, 23 Aug 47, formards case

for appropriate action in view of Army Persomnel Board action in the case

of Colonel Rafael L. and Colonel Amado Martelino,~ 2nd Indorsement,

TAG to PC, 5 Dee 47, finding of Army Personnel Board 2 Dec 47 that.-
oamlty mtuu

in during
erence also made opinion JAGA 1947/8785 in this case, Redeter-
to0 19 Jan

Greater credence 1s given to information given in original affidavit
of 29 Jan 45, which makes no mention of serious deprivation, material
restraint or sickness as alleged in aj letter of 19 Aug 47.” In
I.oynw Board upox-t oi’ 17 Fe'h 46, 5/1 gtates: "We evacusted to Pagiio

944 through the insistence of my wife and sister-in-laws.

sum it was possible to mmuhn:u.u in August 1944, there appears to
e no reason Wy this eould not have been done at a mich earlier date,—
Letter, TAG, 29 Mar 47 to Commanding Gemeral, Philippines-Ryukyus Command
in case of Colonel Garcia (par. 2 1) states each case considered by War
Department on its individual and this is not to be construed as

policies, < It appears from the tmgoi.ug t\ut sm‘r
Memo #14 (27 Dec 45) and paragraph lg, Section IV, War
for Casualty Administration Upm Reoecupation of the Phillppines (7 Nov 44)
sti11 pertain, but an deemed par
in this perticular case.” It is m clear how Colonel Gumez oould have
been engaged in getive anti-Japanese activity while in Manila, and under
the surveillance of the Japanese,—

There is no evidence he actively joined a guerrilla force or that he
actively ptrtiaiplted in the anti-Japanese movement before 20 Jan 45.
There is no evidence of serious deprivation or material restraint
mmod1m42to19m1.5umnagreummmmtgenmuy
suffered by other residents of the Philippines. -

It is noted that JAG opinion JAGA 1947/8785 Of 17 Nov 47 states,
nevidence comtained in present file would gubstaniiate an administrative

s
in Section 2 of the memtioned act, during the periods in question."
It is beliend that the foregoing opinion was based on affiants' state-
ments to the effect that S/I "suffered the hazards of war gyer that of

his nexg:ba-. ~No mention or pzvvnian 15 mde for NCS status for partial
that were less is

mamMum,mmnmoamnm of others equally

deserving.
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4. In the event a determination would be made at the present time
based on the above facts, his status be substantially as held in
original deterninatin of 23 Apr 46, except that S/I would be pramoted
‘o lieutenant eolonel 1 Apr 42 ingtead of L Nov 443

CRADE IRQY Io
Mar

LIEUTENANT COLONEL VICTOR Z, GOMEZ
014 876

o

-

42

e
g
H
5]
B
g

B
B

1 Dec 41 7 Dec 41 7
Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 10 Apr 42 -
Prisoner of War 11 Apr 42 30 Sep 42
Not in Casualty Status 1 0ct 42 19 Jan 45 7



DECLASSIFIED %;
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LIEUTENANT COLONEL SALVADOR REYES, 08 614

1. i Whether subject was entitled to status under provi-
sions of Missing Persons Act for the entire period of the Japanese
oecupation,

2. et

hy udsuunm:urymmzz.nmum

Uni
29 m 17.~ Appointed seecnd 1ieutenant, Regular Army (Philippine
Seouts) 30 Aug 17.— Accepted commission on 30 Aug 17.~

b. At outbreak of war, was detailed as Chief of Staff, 7lst
Division (PA) at Camp O'Domnell, Capas, Tarlae, Philippines in grade
ldeutenant colonel. /-

e. Affidavit of subject individual dated 19 Mar 45 States he

in JManila. /mmm. of this, he states,in December 192 by asking
%o go back home to Santa Maria, Tlocos Sur. -le did not go to Santa
aria but stayed in Manila, ~About July 1943 he began working for
the Philippine Cotton Growers Association at Calabang, Lagma.

o

‘the Gu and
reported in the headquarters of Colonel Volokmann in the mountains
of Benquet om 20 Dee 44.~ Illnesses claimed at this time: name.—
d. cuuuuaorammmm,umu,
S/1 to take position with Philippine Cotton Growers Association if
1t was absolutely necessary to do so in order to save himself and
family from persecution until he eould go to hills and join guerrillas, =

tion of Commanding Gemeral, USAF,WESPAC, APO 707,
16 May 46“(fram 30 Nov 41, a-umt;uummmu, %o 20 Dec 44,
date of return to military comtrol):
GRADE

EROM ol
Lieutenant Colonel 1 Dee 41 19 Dec 44 <
STATUS poiiely bl
Duty 1 Des 41 7 Dee 41 ~
Beleaguered 8 Dee 41 8 Apr 42 —
of 9 hpr 42 4 Oct 42 ~
NICS (s«.xv,pu.u,mm; 5 Oct 42 31 Oct 42
" ( by Puppet Gov't. 1 Nov 42 30 Des 42 —
n (See,IV, par.lg, WD Plan) 31 Dec 42 Y Jul 43
" (emp: by Puppet Gov't.) 15 Jul 43 31 Vay 44
# (Sec.IV, par.lg, WD Flan) 1 Jun 44 19 Dec 44
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£, Letter, CG, USAF,WESPAC, APO 707, 13 May 46 to Lieutenant
Colonel Reyes, Philippine Scout Recruiting Div:ls:lrm, APO 707,
advising evidence submitted in his case shows that he remained
contimously loyal to the United States throughout the period from
the time of surrender of Bataan to date of return to military
control in December 1944.—

P
g. S/I appealed his status on 22 Oct 47 in letter addressed to
‘the Casualty Branch, TAGO, requesting a redetermination of status
illness; (3) Suffered material restraint more than that generally
felt by other residents of the Philippines,
Affidavit of S/I, 23 Oct l.'], 'if-h eighteen &Ifima' statements,

bringing out details of three points enumerated al
Affidavit of Alejo Ihbtmz, Senator in Congress, Philippines,
3 Oct 47, that S/I erious deprivation to greater extent

‘than other residents lnd hnd no freedom of movementy.~

Similar statements by another Senator, business men, and friends
who loaned money to

Affidavit . Leopoldo Pardo, 4 Oct 47, treated S/I for
MJMAZ nOut‘ZIMIJmI.JwBD Jun 43.” Tock care
otmmgywhhmhl%}ut&nhmmtmmteums

Affidavit of Captain Francisco Bautista (PA), 17 Jun 47, and
Ester L. Regula, 17 Jun 47, advising of subject's sale of car and
household effects in order to support himself and -

Affidavits of guerrillas advising of his help in the Santa Maria
area until such time as he/.joined Colonel Volekmann's Guerrillas
on 20 Dec 44 (USAFIP-NL).

Affidavit of Dr. Guillermo Banez, 14 Oct 47, in cunnecum with
medical attention given subject's seven children during per:
June 1944 to February 1945,

e

h, TAG's 1st Indorsement of subject's letter of 22 Oct 47 to
Commanding General, Philippinu;muky\u Command, 7 Nov 47, for
remarks and tion,

i. Philippines-Ryukyus Command 2nd Indorsement 0%2 Jan 48 %
TAG of 1p llay 46 3tented
stating original affidavit of Colcmel Reyes, 19 Mar 45, o
mention any sickness, hospitalization, or undue hardship suffered
by himself or family. It was also noted he was successful in

2
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LIEUTENANT
08 61

£, Letter, CG, USAF,WESPAC, APO 707, 13 May 46 to Lieutenant

C Reyes, Philippine Scout Recruiting Division, APO 707,
advising evidence submitted in his case shows tha:
continuously loyal to the United States period from

‘throughout
the time of surrender of Bataan to date of return to
control in December 1944.—

-

g. S/I appealed his status on 22 Oct 47 in letter addressed to
the Casualty Branch, TAGO, requesting a redetermination of status
and entitlement to pay for the period 5 Oct 42 to 19 Dee 44-based
an: (1) No freedom of movement; (2) Suffered service-comnected
illness; (3) Suffered material restraint more than that generally
felt by other residents of the Philippines,.

Affidavit of S/I, 23 Oct 47, with eighteen affiants' statements,
bringing out details of three points emmerated above: <

Affidavit of Alejo K\I&D‘ Senmator in Congress, Philippines,
3 Oct 47, that S/1 ered serious deprivation to greater extent
‘than other residents and had no freedom of movement.

Sinilar statenents by snother Senatar, business men, and friends
who loaned monmey to S/I.~

uﬁdnit of Dr. Leopoldo ,40«;1,7, treated S/I for
malaria 5 Oct 42 = 31 Oct 42 and 1 Jan 43 to 30 Jun 43.” Took care
otlnlppcnd/en amy in March 1943 at San lazaro and following tetanus
infection.

Affidavit of Captain Franeisco Bautista (PA), 17 Jun 47,and
Ester L. Regula, 17 Jun 47, advising of subject!s sale of car and
household effects in order to support himself and =

Affidavits of guerrillas advising of his help in the Santa Maria
area until such time as he joined Colonel Voleckmann's Guerrillas
on 20 Dec 44 (USAFL B

Affidavit of Dr. Guillermo Banez, 14 Oct 47, in connection with
children during period

Indorsement of albjcet's letter of 22 Oct 47 to
, Philippis Command, 7 Nov 47, for
remarks and recommendation.

1. Philinpines-Ryuyus Comend 20d Intogsement of 12 Jan 48 %
TAG of 16 May 46 %ﬁnteﬂ
Stating origlnas afeidavit of Golnel Reyes, 19 Jas 45, to

any sickness, hospitalization, or undue hardship suffered
by himself or family. It was also noted he was successful in

2
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DECLASSIFIED
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his with J without which
tends to weaken his was under duress.””

J. C #1, TAG to Secretary of the Army's Persomnel Beard
12 Feb 48 advising of case of Lieutenant Colonel Victor 7, Gomez,~
014 876, in which case JAGD rendered an opinion that the evidemce
of status and defined certain

L)
eircumstances which should be in at a =

It was recommended that in view of JAGD opinion in case of
t Colonel Comez and evidence submitted, that S/I be con=
sidered in a casualty status from 8 Dec 41 to 20 Dec 44. =

k. mmmtamdmlhrwmtcnmlyes
wag in a casualty status during period 5 Oct 42 to 19 Dec 447and
entitled to benefits of Section 2 of the Missing Persoms Acts ™

1. TAG letter 5 Mar 48 to CG, Philippines-Ryulyus Command
desiring that case be redetermined in conformence with decision of
Army Personnel Board. .

m. Redetermination of CG, BC, APO 707, 9 Apr 48 (in compliance
with Army Personmel Board decision):—

STATUS RN 0

Duty 1 Dec 41 7 Dee 41 —
Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 8 Apr 42
Prisoner of Var 9 Apr 42 4 Oct 42 -
Missing in Action Oet 42 19 Dee 44

eutenant Colomel Vietor Z. Comez,”

B

5
inion in case of
JAGA 194'7/8785, 17 Nov 47:~

"This offiee, while recognizing that a soldier who returns to
his home, resumes his normal mode of life as a civilian, and does
not participate in resistance to the enemy, can in no way be said
to be 'l‘lu!.n(, missing in aetian, interned in a neutrel cmmt!',y,
captured by an enemy,

mthtinmmmohhdiﬂ&mlﬂhuﬂdbelbletom
that in his eivilian life he still 'suffers the hazards of war
over that of his neighbor, and that this is a direct result of
his former official status, he still may be declared in a casualty

status and thus entitled to the allowances prescribed under

pay and
+the Missing Persons Act (act 7 Mar 1942, 56 Stat. 143), as amended
(aet 1 Jul 1944 58 Stat, 679; 50 U.S.C, App., Sup. V, 1001, et
» it ‘that the

seq). is
in the present file wmlﬂ substantiate an administrative deter-
mination that Lieutenant Colonel Comez was in a casualty sta
as provided in section 2 of the mentioned act, during the pez'iodn
here in question.”
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f.emm\uu his posttion with Japanese without repercussions, which
tends to weaken his statement employment was accepted under duress.~”

J. © #1, TAG to Secretary of the Amy's Personnel Board

12 Feb 48 advising of case of Lieutenant Colonel Victor 2., Comes,~
O 876, in widch ase JAGD rendered an epinion that the evidence
of status and defined certain
eirametanses sich should be considered in arriving ot & conslusion,
It was recomnended that in view of JAGD opinion in case of ~

Lieutenant Colonel Gomes and evidence submitted, that S/I be con-
sidered in a casualty status from 8 Dec 41 to 20 Dec 44.

k. Mmﬂmfmmlh&amﬁcﬂmll{}e!
was in a casualty status during period 5 Oct 42 to 19 Dec 4/.
mitllﬂ o benefits of Section 2 of the Missing Persoms Act.

1. TAG lebter 5 Mar 48 to CG, Philippines-Ryukyus Command
desiring that case be redetermined in conformance with decision of
Army Personnel Board,

n. Redetermination of ca, PG, APO 707, 9 Apr 48 (in complience
with Army Persomnel Board decision):-

STATUS ROy el

Duty 1 Dee 41 7 Dec 41

Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 8 Apr 42

Prisoner of War 9 Apr 42 4 Oct 42

Migsing in Action 5 Oct 42 19 Dee 44

opinion in case of Lieutenant Colonel Victor Z. Gamez,”
JacA 19!.7/8785, 17 Nov 473~

"This office, 'hﬂe recognizing that a soldier who returns to
his home, resumes his normal mode oi‘ life as a eivilian, and does
not participate in mitume the enemy, can in no way be said
to be 'missing, ﬂ.ui.ng in actim, interned in a neutral country,

captured by an or beseiged!, has expressed the
upmmththﬂﬂmtemhinﬂiﬂ maldbenhle'boﬂhal
that in his eivilian life he still 'suffers the hazards of war

mination that Lieutemant Colonel Comez was in a casualty status,
as provided in sectiom 2 of the mentioned act, during the periods
here in question."
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. Retired in vamk of Golonel, 30 Nov 46; (par. 28 WD 5,0,
dated 8 Aug 45) at B Gy 1169
Dakota, Manila, Philippines.~”

3. Discussion: Original determination, USAF,VESPAC, 16 May 46 held
S/I not in a casualty status 5 Oct 42 to 19 Dec 44.” Original affi-
davit of S/I dated 19 Mar 4! s no mention of duress or sickness.—On
22 Oct 47 S/I appealed his status to TAG during period NICS, stating ill=-
ness, serious deprivation and material restraint, greater than that
generally suffered by other of the Phi
mumerous affidavits, most of which state terminology ngerious deprivation,"
ete., without naming particular situation, Others state this involved
selling of effects and ~ TAG letter of S/I
to Philippines-Ryukyus Command on 7 Nov 47 for recommendatiom.” %t
command recommended to TAG that prior determination of 16 May 46
reiterated, since original affidavit makes no mention of sickness, hos-
pitalization and undue hardshi ..~TAG C #1 to Secretary of the Ammy's

08 614

Victor Z. Gomes, 014 876, and JAG opinion in this case (JAG Memo 7 Nov 47
mdmmmlwmmfussmmrpuiod(m. 2n) )¢ Army
Personmel Board found on 1 Mar 48 that subject individual was in casualty
mmtmpeﬂoﬂ’ﬂﬂ&tol?mw"ﬂﬂl&t‘b&‘oi‘5!ht48&esired
Phi. Command to case in ision of
Army Board. of CG, PR, APO 707, 9 Apr 48,
that S/I was in casualty status 1 Dec 41 to 19 Dec 44, —

There is no to that he Joined a guerrilla
force or that he ively par in the anti before
20 Dee 44.—There 1s no of seri% or material restraint
dumcthapuriod50ﬂ.l.2tol9beol.l. tnsgz-e-termthatgmemuy

suffered by other residents of the Philippines.

Greater credence is given to information given in original affidavit
of 19 Mar 45 which makes no mention of serious deprivation, material
restraint, sickness or hospitalization.— It is not believed that S/I is
saying more than is actually true; however, now
there is a bias for more detailed statement, in that casualty status or no
casualty status is in view, ‘based on what others have received under some=
what similar cireumstances, —It would appear that S/1 and his large family
were living prior to the on a considerably higher level than the
average Filipino family; and as a consequence, found it more difficult to
adjust themselves to war~time expedieneies.

4. In the event a determination would be made at the present time
based on the above facts, his status would be substantially as held by
USAF,WESPAC on 16 May 46,-but with a period added after POW of missing in
action for sicimess: -~
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<o

LIEUTENANT COLONEL RIGARDO POBLETE, 015 661

1. Problemi Whether subject was entitled to status under provi-
sions or&utimzorﬂwliuing?ersmmtm‘mmﬁrep&iodof L
the Japanese occupation.

2. [Isetes
8. Subject individual was a cadet at the United States Military
1

Academy, Appointed second lieutenant on 12 June o+ Accepted
commission cn 18 June 1924

b. Atwmmukotmmmmmwummﬁmnmm
W--mmrot&aﬂns@wmnmmeotmw
under General A, B, Jones.Was detailed as Chief of Staff of 51st
Division at Batangas.—Proceeded %o Biyan Laguna on 26 Dec 41,

¢. Promoted from major o lieutemant colomel, (Temp., AUS) on
2 Apr 42, par. 3, SO #11, USFIP, Fort Mills, Philippines, —

d. Manila Tribune of 11 Mar 43 shows S/I with other ex~USAFFE
offigers listed as collaborators,.—

e. Affidavit of S/I 15 May 45 States he surrendered to Japanese
forees on Batean 9 Apr 42-and was released 19 Apr 42-8% Inbao,
Pampanga (Prison Camp). He states he was gardening homeyards until
31 Oct 42 at Pasay Monib;-Investigating Officer, mﬁg%,&kmle
it 423 ef, Investi-

gating Div., Department of Interior, Manila, 1 Jan 43 to 25 May 43;—
City Mayor, City of Cavite, 26 May 43 to 5 Feb 45, —

£, Counter Intelligence Corps Report dated 27 Jun 457 Captain
Modesto Dayrit, formerly a guerrilla leader, now in the Philippine
Army, stated that during Poblete's administration there was not a
fair distribution of food o the citizens of Cavite City.~He heard
several hints that Poblete was directing food into other chammels
for his own profit. e states S/I had frequently made speeches that
since Americans would not return, there was no use continuing revolt

at Santo Tomas, remarks of Captain Dayrit regard-
her home.She stated that even after the Ameri
waited two momths fore her to her,~ CIC agent

‘because
and left the house in a filthy and run-down eondition.—As result of
interview with seven individuals who knew S/I, CIC agent remarks
that subject did not collaborate with Ja; e any more than was
neeessary by reason of his position. "ﬁ:n::umd that as an
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LIEUTENANT COLONEL RICARDO POBLETE, 015 661

ex=USAFFE offi ummu-ponumorm
mmumm tinid conduet the Japanese was not
‘believed warthy of an American 3

8. kdﬂb‘hdwmﬂlhwm‘lmw
in Cavif

ctmmupmmn-pot,mm,nm

h, Determination of Loyalty Status, letter Commanding General,
TUnited stmmqrum. Western Pacific, 13 May 46-t0 S/I
that he to the United
tes throughout the period from the time of his surrender at the
auotmmmuummuv. S. military comtrol
15 May 45

1, Determination of CG, USAF,WESPAC 16 May 4627

SRADE puis )
Ma jor 1 Dec 41 1 Apr 427
Iieutenant colonel 2 Apr 42 U May 45—
STATUS ERGM 0
Duty 1 Dec 41 7 Dec 41—
Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 Aprl.z/
Prisoner of War 9 Apr 42 18 Apr 42 7
NICS: Sec.IV,par.lg, S
WD Plan 19 Apr 42 31 Och 42
NICS: Employed by |
Puppet Gov't. 1 ¥Nov 42 6 Feb 457 i
NICS: See.IV,par.lg, A
WD Plan 7 Feb 45 1 May 45 7

gerious deprivation and material

>

(m,}zﬂ_}‘g.mﬂtoﬂwﬂﬂmdMﬁmme in his case
u_md':?nm:
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k. On 23 Dee 47, CG, PC advised S/I hym Indaraqnent that
his request was not
does not prove serious vunwe S/Itmk
position in Japanese employment through fear and not under duress,
uimenom/’eumre-ahrwmtoburtotmamtcmetbe
position.

LIEUTENANT COLONEL RICARDO POBLETE, 015 661

On 3rd Indorsement of MWmdmna, S/1
a) ul.dhhuntomthmchnmeln, claiming his case was the
same as that of Colonel Rafael L. Carcia,”

8. 5th Indovsenent, of yuliom data, OG; PR, Torwarded case of
S/1 on to TAG of 16 May 46
be reiterated, that S/I /-s m in a casualty status for period

Attention was invited to page 2 of Loyalty
enmlow

,tha ssure was exerted upon him to accept
ment which was offerged 1942,—This his
of under duress.~ In affidavit

. mcnm(wammmamlm
thru Director, Pers. & Adm, Div., GSUSA, commenting on faet that
S/I lived en his savings for six months after release from POW
camp until he employment in one of the Puppet

date of original determinatiom in this case, the ponoiea have been
mmﬁwmmwmmsum-ppmswmm 'sonnel
and by the rendered in the Gomez case by JAGD, ~Tt
.wamﬁnotmnmmtsﬂnsm-umwmmn-m
during the

5 e considered in a casualty status from 19 Apr 42 %o 24 May 43— |
and not in a casualty status from 25 May 43 to 14 May 45..

o, C #3 from Seeretary o fﬁnw'smelmw
made a finding that S/I was in a casualty status 19 Apr 42 to \
24 May not in a casually status 25 May 43 to 14 May 45+

l%m' of Cavite.~ On the basis of the above, it was recommended that
b
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5 mmméu,mmmmotmmm

Board's decision and desiring that FRC a redeterminatic
eonformance with this decision and so advise sub.iese mdividul/

q. Redetermination of GG, PG, APO 707, 5 0ct 481~

LIEUTENANT COLONEL RICARDO POBIETE, 015 661

SIATUS paiel} i)

Duty 1 Dec 41 7 Dee 41~
Beleaguered 8 Dee 41 8 Apr 427

Priscner of War 9 Apr 42 18 Apr 42 7

Missing in Action 19 Apr 42 24 May 43 7

Yo Casualty Status 25 May 43 L, May 45

5/1 vas notified of the foregoing.

r. S/1 was relieved from active duty retired
Mmo:umnw,msaanmz9m49

;§ 35 54Tn Pasay Clty,
mlippil- (USA Retired (m) Lt Col, kil

3. Disoussion: Loyalty D e g T
nation USAF, 16 May 467ield 5/I mot in casualty status 19 Apr 42 to
affidavit of 15 May 45 makes no mention of serious

~ Released from

141.10.

bus,
On 23 Dee 47 CG, PC
does not prove serious dcpm-ivntim./&:9.1ml485/xn gein appealed hi:
status to TAG thru N ankethntotcumel
Rafael L. Gareia, of GG, PRC to TAG recommended reiteration
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LITUTENANT COLONEL RICARDO POBLETE, 015 661

of & house which ws not relinquished until two momths after liberation.
TAG remarks om modification of policies made since date of original
determina ‘based on several appeals to Army Persomnel Board and opinion

forego: Tribune
11 Mar 43 shows S/I with other ex-USAFFE officers listed as collabora=
Aégc Corps Report 27 Jun 45 -indicates unfair dis-
of Poblete,—5 made

speeches that there was no use continuing revolt against the Japanese.
He appropriated the home of an American cltizen for his family residence
mmdﬁﬂh,mmﬂmmi’c,Indleftiti.n&n\mﬁt
condition when he returned it to the owner two months after liberation
8 the eity.” Seven individuals interviewed by CIC state

|
]
i

position required,
m:mﬁmumm«pme,mMatmmnbetmm
Japanese was not believed worthy of an American officer..”

Creater eredence is given %o in original »
but in this particular case even the subsequent affidavit doesytrprove
serious d=pr y WA or guerrilla service,” It appears
in this and other cases of this nature that the Secretary of the Army's
Personnel Board rely almost 1y on the made by TAG, <
In turn, TAG quotes position taken in Gomez case and JAGD opinion as

ers

was
whose aj mmmwmsmahryofthew'apermn
Board.~ In the case of 1 Rafael Carcia, he sold his house for
,000,00 1 Oct 43, #6,000.00 and was paid k,lésl.gzs::

b

F150,

19 Oet 42 Philippine Refining Co. (signed by H. Miyajima,

Buasan Kaisha). -€olonel Peralta and Lieutenant Colonel William F. Gemperle
state Carcia was furnished an undiselosed amount of money while he vas on

mxsmdnmwlwmuhmmbemu fors 1t would

appear that since wmm'uuphgn«byWPumalm

tntPohhtetorplriodzﬁmyﬂtolAwl.i,ﬂthe@ulfmunm- 3
for gimllar reason.

5



DECLASSIFIED

Authority

{36

LIEUTENANT COLONEL RICARDO POBLETE, 015 661

@during the occu=
or material
“fhat vas greater then that

of the Phi

of serious

in the enti

other

9 Apr 42 to 14 May 45

no
1

/rﬁ;’:ﬂu
period

There is no evidence he actively joined a guerrilla foree or that
‘the

g
2%

made at the present time
tially as followss”
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LIEUTENANT COLONEL EMMANUEL S, CEFEDA, 019 297

1. [Problem; Whether subject individual was entitled to status
under provisions of Section 2 of the Missing Persons Act for the emtire
period of the Japanese occupation,—

2. Hagts:

a. Subject individual was a cadet at the United States Military
from 1929 to 1933.” Appointed second lieutenant (Philippine
Seouts) 13 June 1933.~ Accepted camission 13 June 1933 at West Point.—

b. At the outbreak of war, S/I was on detail with the
Philivpin-/ﬁm as Inspector, Philippine Army Mobilization Training
Program.

o. Affidavit of S/I dated 15 Oct 45 States he was on Bataan
during the surrender there 9 Apr 42. escaped from Camp O'Donnell

¢ da
reparted to the Japanese for ammesty.~ In January 1944 he went to
live in Cagayan, vwhere he was closely watched by the Japanese. On
16 Dee 44 he was arrested by Japanese Military Police.~He
MMJIQZO(F{&IJ p!meodgdtoﬂe&dq\mrmu
%‘I Cagayan, where he reported for du.w
IJ 1 Mar 45 ma!‘qrred %o CHQ, USAFIP-NL and was =
uaimed as Asst. C=3. military control on 15 Oct 45—
at 29th Replacement Depot, APO 238.

d. Loyalty Status Memorandum USAF,WESPAC, 2 May 465 Loyalty
status not in question.~

e. Determination of USAF,WES] /35 A.P0707,ﬂlhyl.6, held S/1
had following grade and status:
GRADE B 0
captain 1Dec 41 - 1 Oct 45—
SIATUS IRQM 0
1 Dec 41 7 Dec 41—
8 Dec 41 8 Apr 427
9 Apr 42 28 Apr 427
29 Apr 42 21 Nov 42
22 Nov 42 9 Jan 437
10 Jan 43 15 Oct 43—
16 Oct 43 15 Dec 44 —
Prisoner of War 16 Dec 44 19 Feb 45 —
Missing in Action 20 Feb 45 14 Oet 45

% 45) <

&
g

(Date of return to military comtrol:



DECLASSIFIED
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LIEUTENANT COLONEL EMMANUEL S. CEPEDA, 019 297

f. Redetermination, USAF,WESPAC, AP0 707, 27 Jun 463 ~

GRADE EROM P
i
Captain 1 Dee 41 21 May 45
Lieutenant Colonel 22 May 45 1 0ot 45~
SIATUS IROM )
Duty 1 Dec 41 7mu;
& Dec 41 8 Apr 42

Prisoner of War 9 Apr 42 28 Apr 42~

in Action 29 Apr 42 21 Nov 42
Yo Casualty Status 22 Nov 42 15 Dec 44 7
Prisoner of War 16 Dec 44 19 Feb 45 7
Missing in Action 20 Feb 45 14 Oct 45 <

(Date of return to military control: 15 Oct 45) ~
g. Appeal of subject individual for arrears in pay, letter of
./

h, 3rd Indorsement, USAF,WESP SPAC 20 due 46 S/I informed his
appeal not favorably considered.

1. Redetermination c?m General, Pilippincs-Ryuiyus
cmm.uo'm,mml. T 5/1's status: ~
Duty 1Dec 41~ 7Dee 417
& Dec 41 - 8 Apr 42
Priscmer of War 9 Apr 42 =~ 28 Apr 427
Missing in 29 Apr 42 = 7 Mar 43
No Casualty Status BIh.rl.J-HDoeI.L//’
Prisoner of War 16Dea44-19l’ebl,5/
Missing in Action 20 Feb 45 = 14 Oct 45

J. Appeal of S/I dated m/&erehry of the Army's
Personnel Board channels for status covering period 22 Nov 42/
t0 15 Dee 44. aucguhamunder % surveillance of the

1y adjudd /(yﬂhannwbun favorably con=
sidered by the War Department, —(Colonel Juan P. Moran, me:l/
Pastor Martelino, tenant Colonel Fidel V. Segundo,
Alejandro Gareia,Colomel Amado Martelino Colonel Bn!‘ael L. Muia)/




DECLASSIFIED
Authority, 030

LIEUTENANT COLOMEL EMMANUEL S. CEPEDA, 019 297

In affidavit 7 Jan 48,4/1 states he hid in his attic seven

months after escape /gcm concentration camp until he reported for

amnesty 22 Nov 42.. states that the Japanese in concentration
he was dead and had been 8o reported.—Te was able

Puppet s of
clmess. {Mummnwtamu.%
szuh.cmpedﬂthhisﬁmﬂym to Tugue

Cagayan. was arrested 16 Dec 44-afid taken to Bilibid Prisom,
n-m'hioh plm:-, after torture, he was able to escape on 20 Feb 457

k. nl/ﬁ-
Command , Am 707, 23 Mar w/fw-rdinx basic commnication with

].olura'b/uﬂ actian,
of 18 Aug 4’ lep-rminsmlytoperiodsml.ztoﬁDecM.
1. cnnmwmwummvsl’eﬁmﬂm
GSUSA,

bty and his
valuable assistence eo the man':lma. ecarmemiation wag made that
mmummuamatmmmoﬂamutuunee“./

m. © #3 from Secretary of the Army's Persomel Bosrd, 18 May 48,
that S/Iwas in a casualty status for the period 8 lMar 43~
to 15 Dee 44.

n. Ietm, TAG to m,{a Cnd,, 28 lhy I.B/wuairing that mm
of S/I be in f Army
Board, and that S/I be so advised.

0. Redetermination of CG, P-R M.,/APO 707 dated 22 Jun 48"
showing status of 5/I as:

Duty 1Dec 41 = 7Dec4l
Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 = 8 Apr 42—
Priscmer of War 9 Apr 42 - 28 Apr 42 <
Missing in Action 29 Apr 42 = 15 Dec 44~
Prisoner of War 16 Dec 44 = 19 Feb 45
Missing in Action 20 Feb 45 = 14 Oct 45

(Returned to military comtrol 15 Oct 45) «

p. Appeal of 5/1 on 5 Apr /9@ redmmhlu;;tim ?:‘ gxe:aa z‘oi'

the Regular Army.



DECLASSIFIE‘;

Authority_aA) D §€3C

LIEUTENANT COLONEL EMMANUEL S. CEPEDA, 019 297

In affidavit 7 Jan 48,75/1 states he hid in his attic seven
months after uupo/gm concentration camp until he reported for
amnesty 22 Nov 42.. states that the Japanese in concentration

undmwodhnnl daldmdhadbeen so reported. was able
Y.o put off f Puppet of
sickness. {mauemﬂ mchqﬂcvmmt&lhr/.z.
22 Oct 43 he escaped with his family from Manila
. He-amaltedlébeeuaﬁdhkantoﬁﬂibid Prison,
from which place, after torture, he was able to escape on 20 Feb 45,

k. lst General, Fhili
Command, APO 707, 23 Mar 48,7 orn:dmg basic commnication with
inclosures
of 18 Aug 4’ WSparhhambtaperiodBlhrl.BioliDecM.

1. C #1 from TAG to Secretary of the Army's Persomnel Board
mww&wmum D!.viuion, GSUSA,

28 Apr 487 on his /gc and his
valuable assistance to the guerrillas. omnmendation was made that
casualty status be accorded for the period 8 Mar 43 to 15 Dec 44.”

m. C #3 from f the Army's Board, 18 May 48,
finding that S, m-nmwmmmmwms Mar 437
to 15 Dec 44.

n, Letter, mhm,’ﬁ&nﬂ., 28&31.8,/daairingtmt status
of S/I be with of Army

Board, and that S/I be so advised..

Redetermination of CG, P-R M., APO 707 dated 22 Jun 48~
shori.nz status of S/I as:

1Dec 41 - 7Dec 4l
Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 = 8 Apr 42—
Prisoner of War 9 Apr 42 = 28 Apr 42 <
Missing in Action 29‘:1!'42-15!1804/.:
Prisomer of War 16 Dec 44 = 19 Feb 45
Missing in Action 20 Feb 45 = 14 Oct 45

(Returned to military comtrol 15 Oct 45) —~

Appeal of 5/1 on 5 Apr 49 For redeternination of grae for
pqriodlDecl.lw ):45/5«:&1&7 the Army's Personnel
Board thru chammels..
mmp'hintolt least major after outbreak of since he was

Commanding Officer of the 2nd Anti-Tank Battalions” Subject had
an assimilated n‘n/kot major in the Philippine Army, but captain in

the Regular Army,



LIEUTENANT GOLONEL RMMANUEL S, CEPEDA, 019 297

DECLASSIFIED
Authority_p) nypy 8036

Q. 1st Indovsement, CG, w,mm.uwwém of
the Army's Board of request for
retroactive promotion under the Missing Persons Act, since
assimilated rank in the Philippine Army ig not subject to confirma-
+ion as Army of the United States rank.” No record found of premotion
in AUS during Wlmﬂhﬂlﬁybﬂ/‘nﬂml@ is for a
redetenniutim of grades under the Missing Per:

, Tnspector , P, APO 707, 17 May 49 forward:
1-twots/1dnm5m49mﬂmm lorsement, PC, 12 May 49
‘The Inspector Gemeral, Department of abingwn25,n.c.
advum;mlndmtm,nwm sresultatrevievihich
1s also coneurred in by this offices

8. 1st Indorsement, The Inspector General, 3.7\1n49t05ew
of the Army's Board for action

2nd Indorsement, Board to The Inspector
m,vmw-aming/

"l mmtmm“mmmm@;mum
longer a function of the Army Persomnel Board.

"2, The appeal in the case of Lieutenant Colonel Cepeda
was forwarded to The Adjutant General, his office having been
dudgnlted ):t on matters within the purview of the Missing

3nd Indorsenent, The Tnspector General{ 9 Jun 49 to TAG

-ald.ns for information.

v. 4th Indorsement, TAG, 29 Aug I./ %o The Inspector General
inviting attention to attached copy of letter dated y,.)‘un 49 to
Lieutenant Colonel Cepeda in reply to his complaint.

Basie commmication from TAG (Dm}),fo Jun 49 to Lieutenant
Cotonsl cspeda thru CG, PC stating that:

"2, The Ammy Persomnel Board is not eahblishedbymtute
4o hear or determine any particular type of case. At the t

Bol.rﬂmidmduﬂ!twu of the nature of yours, :I.t'as
ndeelm that no gpe case wa: embushaprecedenf. upon
which others would be judged.~ It was dei 't each case

"3, The Redetermination of Grades and Status of Emmamuel S.
Cepeda, 0-19 297; dated 27 June 1946, for the period from
1 Decenber 1941 to 14 October 1945 fas properly determined and
assimilated, and rank in the Philippine Army is not subject to



DECLASSIFIED

Authority_a)AID 8936

LIEUTENANT COLONEL EMMANUEL S. CEPEDA, 019 297

confirmation as Amy of the United States rank.” Since available
evidence indicates that he was not pramoted in the Army of the
United States during the period from 1 December 1941 to 21 May 1945,
‘there is no legal hsu/:m- a redetermination of grades under the
Missing Persons Act."

3. mﬂﬂ% Loyalty status is not involved /In affidavit of
S/1 of 15 Oct 45 he surrendered on Bataan 9 Apr !.2,’eaoaped
POW camp on 29 Apr 423 mdmlnh:lsatﬁ.cmﬂ.zzﬂavl.z

reported to the Ja for amesty..~In January 1944 heundhismmﬂy
went to Cagayen. Japanese arrested him on 16 Dec 44+ He escaped
again on 20 Feb 454nd proceeded to Headquarters, 1lth , USAFIP-NL
at Tuao, Cagayan, where ;‘y reported for auw 23 Feb 45.” Returned to mili-
tary control 15 Oct 454t 29th Depot. of USAF,
mmnléw%;dmtsﬂmaupmmumtﬁ NICS 22 Nev 42
0 15 Dec 44. tion of USAF,WESPAC 27 Jun 46-that S/I
captain to 21 May 45,-Tieutenant colonel 22 May 45 o 14 Oct 45,"NICS

o! ommand
18Aug47mn.s/xns NICS 8 Mar 43 %o 15 Dec 44.~Appeal of S/I 8 Jan 48~
‘the Army's Peracmewud channels;alleging serious
daprivnim lﬂ material restraint. Sﬁtes,% case similar to those of
Moran, Carcia, Segundoy %)
Basie ocmmica‘tim indoresed by CG, P=R C 23 Mar 48 TAG for
appropriate action, C #1, TAG, 28 Apr 48760 S/A's Persomel Board thru
& Division, GSUSA, recommended casualby

and le gus &

Board 18 May ing S/I in casualty status during period 8 Mar 43 =
15 Dec 44. mm,mhca,mwzswmz:ummmsof
S/1 be redetermined in conf e with decision of S/A's Persomnel
Board and S, sc ldvised. letermination made CG, P-R
22 Jun S/1 was in a casualty status as ordered by :/A's Personmel

Appe-lotS/ItoS/ Personnel Board 5 Apr 49. channels for
red.nemimﬁm of grade. he should be major or lieu 't colonel
after the autbruk of var, Imim-mt, CO, Pc 12 May 4 S/A'u

1 imilated xg%
Phuipp:lne Army is not subject to oantnmﬁm a,s x-enm-d
found tprawﬁminADSdurh‘pu’iodlDeﬂAltoleh\vﬁ/ﬁn
lexll basis tar < redetermination of grades under w‘% Missing Persons Act.—T
afore= 1




s WA LINE & 'iion %o av of levler IAG (DFRB),~
10 Jun 49, to S/I. /Letter 10 Jun 49 alates sachi oxse will he deternined
on its own merits and renk in the Philippine Army is not subject to
e ‘tion as AUS rank.~ Since no record was found to show he was
prmn‘bedinAusmrin;periodlnuutoalbyﬁ 0 le; basis for
vedetermination of grades under the Missing Persons Act.

It is noted in this case the S/A's Personnel Board advised

Inspector Gemeral 7 Jun 49-that under the Misel
Persons Act were no longer a function of that Board, and that The
Adjutant Ceneral was to act on within the purview of
the Missing Persons Act.” It is not clear why subject officer should hide
in his attic until November 1942 other officers in a similar position
did not find such an action necessary, - Since POW records showed that he
was dnd,,!(:uould seem more appropriate for him to have assumed another
name and moved to an area where he and his family were not kmowne In
this connection, it is apparent that he and other officers in Manila
evidently followed the line of least ce and accepted that course
of action which was first presented,/amne: under Proclamation No, 1,
with employment in the Puppet Government. they could have established
‘themselves in parts of the ines that were in need of guerrilla
organization and supervisicn, loubtedly they were concerned about
their families, but in view of their rank it is questionable whether
their families were helped by their presence and in at least four ine
stances, these officers stayed in Manila too long for their own good.

There is no evidence to iyica"e that he actively joined a guerrilla
organization before 23 Feb 45, or that he actively participated in the
anti-Japenese movement before 16 Dec 44.~ There is no evidence of mater:
restraint or serious deprivation during the period 29 Apr 42 to 15 Dec
that was gree’ ‘than that generally suffered by other residents of the
Pnilippines

4. In the event a determination would be made at the present time,
based on the above facts, his;htuswouldbe substantially as held by
CG, USAF,WESPAC on 27 Jun 463

Duty 1Dec 41 = 7Dec 4l
Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 = 8 Apr 427
Prigoner of War 9 Apr 42 - 28 Apr 42 < :
in Action 29 Apr 42 - 12 May 42 -(change) ~
No Casualty Status 13 May 42 = 15 Dec 44 —
Prisoner of War 16 Dec 44 = 19 Feb 45 <
Missing in Action 20 Feb 45 = 14 Oct 45 —

(Returned to military comtrol 15 Oct 45)¢



DECLASSIFIED
Authority_xyayp 8936

LIEUTENANT COLONEL PIO Q. CALUYA, 014 883 —

1. Problem: Whether subject was entitled to status under provisions
of Section 2 of the Missing Persoms Act for the entire perdod of the
Japanese occupation, —

2. Iaghas

Appointed seeond lieutenant, Regular Army (Philippine Scouts)
I’l.‘th rtnk from 1 Nov 21 letter TAG, WD, 18 Nov 21: Acecepted
on 21 Nov 21 with the Philippine Department, Manila,
Philippines. —
b, At outbreak of war, was detailed as Assistant Chief of Staff,
G=4, PA Headquarters under Brigldiar General Basilio Valdez, Chief
of Staff, Philippine Ammy.

. ~Promotion to lieutenant colonel, RA effective 1 Nov 44,
ar 1B7WD S0 293 dated 7 Dec de &

d. Affidavit of subject dated 24 Feb 45 states that he was cap=

guerrilla
units until he reported to military control and duty at 12th Replace=
ment Battalion, APO 70, 6 Feb 45, ~

e. Determination of Commanding Gemeral, United States Army Forces
in the Far East, APO 501, 6 June 45:~
(1) GRADE ERQM 0
Major 1 Dee 41 31 Oct 44
Lieutenant Colonel 1 Nov 44 5 Feb 45 —
(2) sIATUS poils 'y 0
Duty 1 Dee 41 7 Dee 41
Beleaguered 8 Dee 41 8 fpr 42 7
Prisoner of War 9 Apr 42 9 Aug 42—
Missing in Action 10 Aug 42 30 Nov 42 —
Absent from post S
of duty 1 Dec 42 5 Feb 1,5
( by Puppet from 1 Dee 42) ~




DECLASS IFIED

8. TAG letter of 30 Jan 46 to CG, USAF, WESPAC differentiates
‘the cases of Goluml Pastor Martelino and subject, stating
Generals MeGaw

that based on from

Iﬂdmln,lnd!\lruwrtw, it was held that Martelino was in a
ecasualty status for the 7 May 42 to 30 Jan 46, Sta was
given to Martelino ed in underground activity and

and was not of reascnable freedom of action or opportunity
of livelihood,

Loyalty Report of USAF, nsrma-mmu\y/.émamt
as a r-nut of subject's "Death March" and imprisorment his health
‘was not good for cne year; from December 1942 to 30 Oet 44 he held

wmamlﬁuuuhmhmliﬂwumm,éhbﬁ,
at the 12th Replacement Battaliom,

', WESPAC held unumy/.s that s/x remained continuously
thlioﬂulmﬁcd tes throughout the period 9 Apr 42 to 6 Feb 45,
date he returned to military eontrol, —

Affidavits submitted with loyalty report give the following
information: -

Affidavit dated 28 Mar 46 of family physician, Captain
Adolfo N, Rocoza, MC, PA, states he treated subject from date
of release from POW camp to middle of 1944 beeause of sickmess
aequired in prison camp. Subject accepted work with Bureau of
Commerce against his adviee in view of his poor health..”

Affidavit dated 27 Mar 46 of Luis Martinez, Major, MG, PA,
states he treated S/I'hﬂ.ehc‘lalluiﬂm Physician at San
lazaro Hospital during 1943 and 1944, —

Afridavit dated 22 Max 46 of Pedro M, Crus, Major, UG states
he treated S/I for malaria during 1943, —

Affidavit of M/Sgt. Conrado B. Brillantes (PA) dated —
26 Mar 46-states that during Japanese occupation he lmew
Colonel Caluya was working in the Bureau of Commerce.—



DECLASSIFIED

Authority_A D E3C

1. Oct 47-%n letter to TAG thru channels, subject (then
atA.PO707 Wladh:llﬂhtul fﬂrthbpmodlmﬂte5!'eh45(
alleging that he was missing in action until 5 Feb 45, denied free-
dom of action, his family suffered serious deprivation, he was
employed under duress and that he was engaged in anti-Japanese
movements,

J. 1st Indorsement of CG, Philippines-Ryulyus Command dated
mkbmmmum&lldmof4oo‘hlﬂtomﬂth
of TAG as set forth in letter

‘thai
of 9 Jul 45 (28) be reiterated.

k., TAG letter 25 May 48 to CG, Philippines-Ryukyus Command
advising that the Army Perscmmel Board had determined subject in a
casualty status from 1 Dec 42 to 5 Feb 45 and desiring the CG to
redetermine subject's status in accordance with decision of Army
Personnel Board, and that Lt Col Caluya be so advised.~”

Redetermimation of CG, Philippine:
16 .7\:.1 48: (Issued in compliance with 2k a

SIATUS paiiely i)
1 Dec 41 7 Dec 41~
8 Dee 41 8 Apr 42 —
Prisoner of War 9 Apr 42 9Aug1.2/
Missing in Action 10 42 5 Feb 45 —

n, Subject retived (Service) 31 Jul 53, par. 47, SO #147,”

DA 29 Jul 53 at Knox, Kentucky, as a lieutenant colonel,

RA, Artillery.

3. Di Original 6 Jun 45 held subject
abammmordmylbeoﬂto’l‘ebu. held on 9 Jul 45

subject not absent from post of duty, but not in a casualpy status with
entitlement to pay for the period menticned previously. Loyalty Report
10 May 46 gives data regarding employment with Puppet Govermment
@uring the Japamese occupation. . Teft Manila for fear of his life in
October 1944 for Bulacan, where he stayed until he returned fo military
control on 6 Feb 45, USAF, WESPAC  held an 15 May 46 subject considered
loyal to United States during the of
ttmdin.‘}ctan mention hﬂhﬂt for sickness (kind not stated, and
malaria) m.%lﬂﬂbjoetnppuladhiamulmtymmhm
thru chamels. Indorsement CG, PO, 20 Feb 48 recommended relteration
of TAG determination of 9 Jul 45 (NICS for period 1 Dec 42 to 5 Feb 45).
letermina; mad

desiring that Cmd make redetermination and so advise subject. On
16 Jul 48, CG, PC made required redetermination, ~

3



ATEUTENANT COLONEL
01 883 PIO Q. CALUYA

It sppmsnmm«lmumor9muﬂshmms/l
mcsfm‘pnriodlbecl.ztoihbu. On 30 Jan 46 in letter to CG,
usu.wzsmcm;nmum-d.mtmouuotmrmmm

were dissimilar in that Caluya little enemy and
o serious deprivation and was not deprived of reascmable freedom of
action, With this ba , the Army &\
mmtim?tmbjmnliulnmltymtutwumpmdlmuto
5 Feb 45,771t is evident that although he was given treatment by doctors
he was not sick enough that he could not with the Philippine Exec.
Commission and the Bureau of Commerce.

There is no evidence to indieate that he actively joined a guerrilla

foree or that he par in the anti =

There is no evidence of serious or material during

the period 1 Lee 42 to 5 Feb 45 that was greater than that generally
ered by other residents of the Philippines, —

suff

4. In the event a determination would be made at the present time
‘based on above facts, his status would be substantially as held by USAFFE
and TAG in 6 Jun and 9 Jul 1945 respectively:

Duty 1Dee 41 - 7Dee 417
Bel & Dec 41 - & Apr 42

Priscner of War 9 Apr 42 - 9 Aug 42 7
Missing in 10 Aug 42 = 30 Nov 427
Not in Casualty Status 1 Dec 42 = 5 Feb 457

DECLASSIFIED
Authority_a) I 8936



DECLASSIFIED

Authority_p) ypy 8036 9 178 */);
-

1. Ercblem; Whether subject was entitled to status under provi-
sicoms of Seetion 2 of the Missing Persons Act for the entire period of

‘the Japanese oceupatian.

2. Iacts:
a. Appointed second lieutenant, Regular Army (Philippine Seout)

rank frem 4 August 1921, Accepted comission on 22 September 1921,
with the Philippine Department, Manila, Philippines.

b. At outbreak of war assigned Headquarters & Service Troop,
26th Cavalry Regiment (PS) and attached as Chief of Staff, 1lth
Division (PA) with rank of mjor, Promoted o colonel on 31 lar 42.

¢, Colomel Moran's wife, Mrs. Feliza Gomez Vda de Moran, in
statement of 2 Sep 49, states that her husband escaped when the
forces surrendered on Bataan and that he was sick and in hiding
until the date of Japanese amesty in September 1942,

d. C/S 7 Jul 45 from Liaison Officer to Colonel Graham,
subject: Colomel Juan S. Moran (PS). Colonel Monzano strongly
advised 5/I not to accept position offered by Puppet Government,
Others similarly advised him,

®, Extract from affidavit of Virginio P, Enriquez dated
24M45mtelhatooks/1’m$lnﬁlﬂ¢l,mlllunin|1ulyl942
&wlhnohehudnethﬂninhidmatlﬂmnwl, Pampanga in June
1942, He expressed desire to help with resistance movement, Sube

84,
Luzon Guerrillas. S/I stated he was willing but could not
do so because he had an organization of Philippine Scouts doing
underground work in Manila.

f. Statement of Colomel N. L. Monzano, CE, 26 Jul 45. Colonel
Moran offered and accepted a position in office of Food Administra-
‘tion under Puppet Government without coerciom, Accepted above
position because would not need o serve in Constabulary, as
lesser of two evils,

g. Determination of Headquarters, Unjted States Army Forces,
Western Pacific, APO 707, 27 December 1945:

4
Oct 44 = Presumed date of death



) CoLowEL DECLASSIFIE\}E
JUAN P, MORAN Authori 7
oL 71 .

h. TAG presumed date of death established as 1 February 1946,

i. Redetermination of Headquarters, Philippines Command,
APO 707 dated 6 October 1948 giving status as follows:

Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 - 94?!'42

Missing in Aetion 10 Apr 42 - 26 Oct 44

Prisoner of War 27 Oct 44 - 7 Jan 45, date of death
Missing in Action 8 Jan 45 = 1 Feb 46

Killed in Aclion 7 Jan 45, No. Cemetery, Manila, Philippines,
Executed by the Japanese.

J. In the case of Gubaton, Federico, 6 739 640, the Chief,
Military Affairs Division, Judge Advocate General's Office, C #3
20 Aug 54, held that, "It is the opinion of this office that a
finding casualty status after a period of 'no status' under the
Act legally may be made only where the facts and circumstances
clearly indicate a resumption of casualty status (e.g., service
with a recognized guerrilla unit, resumption of a prisoner of war

3. Discussion: Original determination of United States drmy Forces,
Western Pacific dated 27 Dec 45, held that S/I was not in a casualty status
frem 1 m 42 o 25 Oct 44. TAsz-enmpﬁve date of death on 1 Feb 46

Command 6 Oct 48) and concluded S/I in casualty status from 8 Dec 41
thru presumed date of death, 1 Feb 46 (2 h;

It appears from the foregoing that 5/I went to Manila from San Rafael
about 1 August 1942 of his own volition and without coercion, but against
‘the advice of other individuals accepted a position with a Puppet Covern-
ment ageney.

While he evidemtly helped guerrilla units and individuals, there is
= evidence which would indioate tiat be acbively jolued & guarrilla foroe
in the until date of

t,
ulphuv 27 on 44. There 1s no eﬂdenes of serious dﬁm‘ivntiun or material
during the period, greater than that generally suffered.

4. In the event a determination would be made at the present time
based on above facts, his status would be substentially as follows:

Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 = 8 Apr 42

Missing in Action 9 Apr 42 = 31 Jul 42

No Casualty Status 1 Aug 42 = 26 Oct 44 -

Prisoner of Var 27 Oet 44 = 7 Jan 45, date of death
Absent in a pay status

(See. 2, PL 490) 8 Jan 45 = 1 Feb 46



D
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DECLASSIFIED

Authority_a) AT EL3E

MAJOR ALEJANDRO D, GARCIA, 015 323 =~

2 VWhether subject individual was entitled to status
under ons of Section 2 of the Missing Persons Act for the entire
period of the Japanese occupation. —
2. [Hacks:
a. Attended the United States Military Academy from ]J June 1919~
4o 12 June 1923./He was appointed second lieutenant in the
Philippine Scouts on 18 June 1923-to rank from 12 June 1923+
b, Atthsmtbrenko{-rhn-smdetauhed sarvice'iththa
1%

Philippine h Army as
and Staff Judge Advocate of Philippine Military Academy at Beguia
and Manila,

¢, Manila Tribune dated Z_M{vius that Alejandro D.
Carcia, former priscmer of war at Camp 0'Donnell, was to be released
3 Oct 42 from Camp Dau.”

d. oA gal Officer, Lieutenant Colonel Rudolph Bumgardner,

JAGD, 6 Max 46 s Divisi

"reworking” of this case mzloaw.zmz:.neeu.{om,}u
statug for entire pu-xoa, evidence found to establish that S,
‘suffered restraint or serious deprivation during period by reason

of his former official status as an Army officer. No evidence that

as Military was accepted under duress.~ He
does not the reasons which formed the basis for the War

consider
t's redetermination in the Marcelino Segundo cases
have been indicated with sufficient clarity.. cannot consider
the proposed action (casualty status for emtire yiod) is in
1 judgment,

with his best
Determination of Commanding General, United States Army
!ur«u, lanmhnme,Al’O?O?, JSIAJ'I.éthntS/iusinn
casualty status 8 Dec 41 to 18 Dec 44 (not signed - marked through
as Draft). __—
£. Determination of USAF, WESPAC 19 Mar 46 (SReD #1541):~”
SGRADE Jotivit 0
Major
STATUS EROM o
8 Dec 41 8 Apr 42
e AEE A
Not in Casualty Status
Prisoner of War 15 Dec 44 18 Dee 44~

(Killed - executed by the Japanese on 18 Dec I.ﬁt Manila, Philippines).



DECLASSIFIED
Authority_) AT §C3C
MAJOR ALEJANDRO D, GARCIA, 015 323

mmotmmumuwmmémgs/xmw
and sta -

(5
gg

6 lMay 42 7

1 May 465 “hen evidence
considered sufficient to establish
fact he was killed on 18 Dec 44 in

Secref
uz'-yo!‘lu' M}undi.ng

Corrected Report of zismwnam/
s/:(u.uodmmmm

Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 to 6 May 427
in 7 May 42 to 30 Oct 42 -
No Casualty Status 31 Oet 42 to 14 Dec 44
Missing in Action 15 Dee 44 to lhy/.é,(vhen evidence
the rle.thlabecuns

by the Secretary of the Army because he was not picked
up by the Japanese from their home in Nueva Eeija until 22 Dec 44.~
umm-mwmz}uwmmmnmdam 23 Dec 44
telling her not to worry.
/gazmtig«m. AdJutant General Records Depository,
File IUA Mar 497 concludes from sumary of affiants®
statements mts/lnsnukodupwmhpanesemzzml.ln

k. Corrected determination of C&, PC, 16 Sep 49 (SRED #1541):

SIATUS B 0
Beleaguered 8 Dee 41 9 Apr 42
Prisoner of War 10 Apr 42 30 Oct 42
No Casualty Status 31 Oct 42 21 Dec 44 <
Prisomer of War 22 Dec 44 31 Dec 44-(date

killed in action at Chinese
Cemetery, Manila, Philippines) —

Above mentioned SR&D ineludes also the following: -

Afridavit of wife of §/1, Dolores C. Gareia, 28 Nov u,{utes
4hat upon release from concentration camp her musband engaged in
1ime business until 27 Oct 44; When he was Mcodwthemmt
President, Jose P. Laurel, ‘become Military Governor of

province of Nueva Eeija.
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Authority_A) 3¢

MAJOR ALEJANDRO D. GARCIA, 015 323

Affidavit of S/I's wife, Dolores C. Carcia, 5 lhy 1.9,/ndvzlai.ng
that Japanese picked up her husband and him from their home
in Cabanatuan, Nueva Ecija on 22 Dec 44<for investigation in Manila.
Onzébecuahermivod/‘lettuhmhermsbuddatedamu./
‘telling her mot to worry.

A

Statement of lunhn-d M. Sakakida, 12 Feb 46, states he was

to serve during 1944 for Colonel Nishihara
Hideo, J‘Aotculrtslhr!mcnllhndol‘lum About the 15th of
December Major Alajsmd.ro Carcia of the Philippine Scouts was
‘brought before the Court Martial at 0ld Bilibid Prison in the City
of Manila, charged with being a guerrilla, convicted and sentenced
to be executed. He was informed that Major Garcia was decapitated
in No. Manila, ‘three days after sentence
was passed,

1. Corrected Report /{ Death issued by Demobilized Pers%
Branch 28 Nov 49 Bhowing S/I killed in action 31 Dec 447and
status as follows:

Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 to 9 Apr 42 <

Priscmer of War 10 Apr 42 to 30 Oct 42

No Casualty Status 31 Oct 42 to 21 Dee 44 7~

Prisoner of War 22nee44te31ne¢4ﬁmem)
Missing in Action lJnni:to 4 May 4 'henev!.dence

Loyalty status is not involved,”Hanila Trdl
zwt&mtess ncheduled for release from Camp Dau 3 Oct 4277 Wife
of 5/1 states in affidavit of 28 Nov 45-that upon release from concen=
tration camp, S/I engaged in the lime business until 27 Oct 445 When he
was forced to become Military Governor of the province of Nueva Ecija.~
In affidavit of 5 May 49-she states Japanese piclked up her husband for
investigation on 22 Dec 44.: Officer, Lieutenant Colonel
in C/N of 6 Mar 46 protests “rewarking" of ease fram §GS 31 Oct 42 to
21 Dec 44 to casualty status for entire period. Original determination of
USAF,WESPAC 19 46 in 201 file giving ahtua for entire period was
never signed. gned original deternination of USAF,WESPAC 19 Mer 46—
concurred in by Lt Col Bumgardnmer, held S/I NICS from 31 Oet 42 to 21 Dec -~
44. ~Report of Death issued by TAG 21 May wve status for entire period.

Coz

31 Oct 42 to May 46/ On 20 Mar 48 widow-advised date of death as

18 Dee 44 wrong, since her husband was not picked upbythahnlnne until
22 Dec 44.~Investigation Brannh.AHDmBIhrlﬁximmka same

conclusion. On 16 Sep 49 CG, 1csued a corrected SR&D showing S/I
killed in action 31 Dec 44 added widow's affidavits to this effect.—



DECLASSIFIED _
Authority_ A AID §E3C!
MAJOR ALEJANDRO D, GARCIA, 015 323

Prior was based on s ﬁm
Sakakida) 12 Feb 46 that S/I was cowrt ed abou} 15 Dec 44 and
executed three days la by

ber Japanese.” Corrected Report of th
ismodhmeBmZSNwl.wg:hxdnteofduthaaﬂnec
casualty status period from 31 Oct 42 to 21 Dec 44..

In this particular case there was no appeal to the Secretary of the

., It appears that originally on 19 Mar 46
USAF,WESPAC had agreed to show S/I not in a

/mgmltw status 31 Oct 42

t0 21 Dec 44, and then changed their minds. leutenant Colonel Bumgardner,
AGD, legal Officer, protested change, stating that he did not comsider
the War Department' of the and Segundo cases

There is no evidence he actively joined a guerrilla force or that
participated in the anti-Japanese movement before 22 Dec U../

of serious or material restraint during
the perlod 31 Oct 42 to 21 Dec 44-that was

1o
grenfgzthmthatgenanuy
suffered by other residents of the Philippines,

4. In the event a determination would be made at the present time
based the above facts, his status would be substantially as held in
determination of 16 Sep 49: -

STATUS ERQM 0

Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 8 Apr 42 <

Prisomer of War 9 Apr 42 30 Oct 42 ~

No Casualty Status 31 Oct 42 21 Dee 44 < _-

Priscner of War 22 Dec 44 31 Dec 44 (date KIA ot

Chinese Cemetery, Manila,Phils.)

Abgent in a Pay Status

(Sec. 2, PL 490) 1 Jan 45 1, May 46 (date evidence of

death received by Seeretary

of the Army) ~~

Records indicate payment to estate in the amount of $20,538.27 on
30 Jan 47 (CAO Claim No, 065 4245 and GAO Certificate No., 1505689).



qq

DECLASSIFIED
Authority_aATDEEIC

BRIGADIER GENERAL VICENTE LIM, 03 722 RA (PS -
0 112 201 (PA) —

s Whether subject was entitled to status under provi-

1. Problem:
sions of Section 2 of the Missing Persons Act for the entire period of
the Japanese oscupation,

2. Fagta:

of the United States subsequent to 30 Jun 36 Subsequent ser=
vice was with the Philippine Army since 1 Jul 41~

b. At the outbreak of war, S/I was on duty as Commanding
Officer of the 4lst Division (PA)-(criginally called up for active
duty on 1 Oct 41 or service in Armed Forces of the United States
in the Philippines as brigadier general, S0 #26, 24 Sep 41, USAFFE).~

Doctors Hospital and the Cancer Institute,
Philippine General Hospital, Manila.~(Unimown portion of above due
in Puppet Covernment).—
mmmnutmempewmmmthemhis%m
captured off WIM about the middle of June 1944 taken
to Fort Santiago.” 1t is believed General Lim was at Fort Santiago
and Bilibid Pri: until the date of his execution by the Japanese

on 31 Dec 44.
.
d. Watari Group Intelligence Report B No. 155, 21 Jun 44t 7

w3, om 5 Jun‘the original Chief of Staff of the Anerican
Filipino Army Maj Gen Vicente Lim, and 14 subordinates were
captured by our Sea l’ltrol?ﬂt (Kaijo Kensakutal) at sea off
Striet surveillance of the
ranking Filipino officers who are graduates of America's West
Military Academy

. 11 Nov 45 that Brigadier General Vi te Lim
ojéz,m?gﬁ?:smunédhhveﬁeduuwu. y
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BRIGADIER GENERAL VICENTE LIM, 83 m RA ?’s;

£, Determination by General, Fhilippines-Ryulyus
Command, APO 707, § Mar 48 Brigadier General Vicemte Lim,
Army of the Philippines:
SIATUS ERQM
Beleaguered 8 Dec 41 9 Apr 42 7
Prisoner of War 10 Apr 42 1Jul 42
Missing 2 Jul 42 4 Jun 44
Prisoner of War 5 Jun 44 10 Nov 44 -~
Missing 11 Nov 44 11 Nov 45~

g On24 Sep 48he General, PC an opinion
of the General, Washington 25, D. C. It was the opinion

with Army.
h, wmm,wmloFeBL%tmmmmtotm
Army issued a Report of th showing S/I killed in action on

31 Dec 447 last or month in which he was executed (by

i. On 2 Aug 49 the Comptroller General of the United States
Lin that no pqmtotnundwwamum.ne&mt

may be made in this case for any period for which payment of pay and

allovances was made for services in the Philippine W(amto

‘the period 1 Mar 42 to 11 Nov 45, presumptive

de mAmemmtmwmimmﬂmm
eterans Administration of the following determinati

8 Dec 41 to 9 hpr 42 <
Var 10 Apr 42 %0 1 Jul 42 7
No Casualty Status 2 Jul 42 to 4 Jun 447
Prisoner of War 5 Jun 44 to 12 Oct 44
Missing in Action 13 Oct 44 to 13 Ot 45—

3. Discussion: Subject individual -Slmhwippm Seout
officer, Retired from the Regular Army (PS) 30 Jun 1ieutenant
eulmel No record of recall to active duty with the Philippine Scouts

Amotthemmshhqnthmwotm,s was on duty
vif.htb?hﬂi)plne Officer, 41st in grade of
brigadier general Atfianta state /1 ered on Batasn 8 Apr 42,
was priscner of war 9 Apr 42 to 1 Jul 42 talized for greater part




DECLASSIFIED
Authority_a) 30

BRIGADIER GENERAL VICENTE LIM, o;vzzm(;sg
0112 201 (P!

of period fram 2 Jul to15-7un44//1udhispartyattﬂnptedto
escape in June 1944 were esphmad by the Japanese off Mindoro and
taken to Fort to have been killed by
the Japanese 31 Dec 44. ’Intelligmce report shows Gene: Lim and his
party by Japanese off Mindoro Island 5 Jun 44; at which time
Japanese warned that strict surveillance should be kept of high ranking
Filipino officers who are graduates of West Point United States Military
Audqv TAG, Washington held S/I presumed to have died 11 Nov 45-hile
mkotmmm xanemlinthel’hﬂippme «~0n 6 Mar 48—
Gmm:al, 1k Command held S/I while in Army
the Philippines maummlwahtussmutollﬂwﬁ/mﬁ
Adv:llodcﬂ, Eonll) Feb 49 that Department of the issued a Report
of Death showing S/I killed in action cn 31 Dec 44-Aexecuted by the
Japanese in Manila). Report of Death is probably in his Philippine
Seout file.~On 4 Jan 50 AGRD advised Veterans Administration S/I was
not in a casualty status torperiodzJull.ztol,Junl.l. On 24 Sep 48
PC requested an opinion of er General, re: entitle-
ment o pay as retired Philippine Stmu-t. and Aetive duty with Philippine
Army. ~On 2 Aug 49 the Comptroller General advised that no payment should
be made for any period in which payment was made for services in the
Philippine Army..
Thareisnoreemdthats/l Jjoined a guerrilla force or that he
par during the oceupation.
There is, however, os erious or material res b -
during the period 2 Jul 42 %o 4 Jun 44,-iIn view of reported hnapiulimtim.
It is true that some of this sickness was feigned.. ~ 1t is apparent tha

S/Ivasmdammm:mebythehpanasewsuchmenemaemd
as Chief

force hospitalization as an to
of Staff of the Bureau of .~ 0n release i‘nzn O'Dmll, S/1
was sick of mll.ria and entered the hospitnl for treatment (statement of
his sister~i , Mrs, f.omeaftiantheantered
hospital subseq\muy for recurrence of malar: and
sister-in-law, Mrs. clmte Hidalgo, states S/I was "real]y" sick of
high blood pressure, “The General's aide-de-camp, lst Lt. Ernesto Santo,
states S/I was siek of malaria, high blood pressure and dys

releage from Camp 0'Domnell, 2% would appear difficult %o estima-he at
this time the proportion of actual sickness involved during the period

2 Jul 42 to 4 Jun 44%o that rh:lchnlduetofeiguing/mlmasamwda‘
to avoid assigmment to duty with the Puppet Covernment.” Affiant, Doctor
Pedro T. lantin,~in affidavit of 3 Mar 47, speaks of three periods of
hospitalization with weekly office visits in between periods of hospitali-

zation.

4. In the event a determination would be made at the present time
based on the above facts, his status would be substantially as follows:




War
Absent in a Pay Status
(See. 2, PL 490)
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